MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[CIN: TO1110G]1983P1.C022203]

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33+ Annual General Mecting of MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES
LIMITED will be held on Friday, 30 day of September, 2016 at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 611, G.1.I2.C. Phase IV, Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382
445 at 12:00 noon to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Sland alone and consolidated Balance Sheet
for the year ended on 315t March, 2016 and the Statement of Profit & Loss Account as on
the said date together with the Auditors and Directors' Report there on.

2. To appaint a director in place of Mrs. Nirrusha Jain (DIN: 07137342), who relires by
rotation and being eligible, offers hersell for reappointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification{s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as
amended from time to time, consent of the members be and is hereby given to ratify the
appointment of M/s. Mehla Lodha & Co. (Firm Rep. No. 106230W), Charlered
Accountants, Ahmedabad, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office from
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company al such remuneration as may be mutuaily agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the said Auditors.”

Place: Ahmedabad : By Order of thg) Board
Date: 30/05/2016

{MNaresh 5. Jdin)
Registered Office: Managing Director
611, GI1.D.C. Phase IV, DIN: 00714499
Vatva Industrial Estale, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382 445,

NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED 1O ATIEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 15

ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

I3

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 234 September, 2026 to 30t September, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpase
of Annual General Meeting.




ANNEXURE

Particulars of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the ensning Annual
General Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3} of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

]

| Name of the Director

Nimisha Jain

" DIN of Director 07137342
e ] " ] T T
| Date of Appointment 27/03/2015 =
.ijesigrla tion : Du-u_tur o
| Qualification B.Com
No of Shares held in the Company NiL

Terms & conditions

Terms: 5 years

Remuneralion: Mil

- Other Chairmanship

Number of meeting of the Board attended during the year

| Mone

10

Wife of Mr, Naresh
Jain, Managing

Director.

Experience in specific functional arca

Directorship in other companies

Mrs. Nimisha Jain is a |
Graduate and having |
vast experience in
accounts and finance.,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting this 33 Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the period ended 31% March,
2016. -

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Amount in Rs}

Particulars & 2015-16 2014-13
Revenue from Operations ) ' 2[&,95,62,4%3_ . 2,06,11,2?',4"55_
Other Income B - | 5067365  30,72,595
Total Expenses - 201,12,87,665 | 2,03,39,66,836
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 23342143 | 302,332
Provision for Taxation- _ L . ' ]
Current Tax T 62,76,567  61,24559
Deferred Tax | (11,34,558) 32,57,891
MAT | 303,235, 546099
- Excess provision for earlier }fe;_a_r;a' ' ) __3_6,_‘3'4?'-_“ o -
Wealth Tax o - 5,602
meltfor the year o N ) 1,'}";5-,'59,952 2,0299[!@3__

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

.
During the financial year 2015-16, there was only a marginal difference in the Revenue
from operations of the Company, which was Rs. 206,11,27,495/- during the previous
vear and Rs. 202,95,62,443/- during the year under review, However, due to increased
unavoidable overheads, the Net Profit after Tax has decreased from Rs. 2,02,99,083/- 1o
Rs. 1,78,59,952/- during the financial vear 2013-16. Nevertheless, your Directors are
hopeful for increased profitability in the upcoming years,

3. DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial vear 2013-16 and have
decided to plough back the profits in the business of the Company.

4. RESERVES

The Board does not propaosc to carry any amount to the reserves during the financial
vear 2015-16.
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55

10.

11.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the period under revicw, there have been no Investment made and Guarantecs
provided by the Company. However, the details of the advances given by the
Company during the yvear are disclosed in the notes to the financial statement of the
Company,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in subsection (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc
disclosed in Form No. AOC - 2. {Annexure-1)

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitment has occurred subsequent to the close of the
financial year of the Company and the date of the report which could affect financial
position of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an adequate system of internal control procedures which is
commensurate with the size and nature of business, The Company has not appointed
internal auditor of the Company as the said provisions aren’t applicable to the
Company.,

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed anv deposits during the year under
review.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
There was no change in the Directorship of the Company during the year under review.

Myrs. Nimisha Jain is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for
reappointment as a Director of the Company.
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12. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors have given declaration to the Company stating their
independence pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

13. BOARD EVALUATION

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechaniem for evaluating its performance
and as well as that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman
of the Board.

The evaluation framework for assessing the performances of Directors comprises of the
tollowing key areas:

b

Attendance and participation in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes
of the meetings

Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of Company and disclosure of
nen — independence, as and when it exists and disclosure of interest,

Raising of valid concerns to the Board and constructive contribution to resolution
of issues at meetings.

Interpersonal relations with other directors and management

Objective evaluation of Board’s performance, rendering independent, unbiased
opinion.

Understanding of the Company and the external environment in which it
operates and contribution to strategic direction.

Sateguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigil mechanism and Safeguard
of confidential information.

The valuation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and subsequently
assessment by the Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate
in the discussion of his / her evaluation.

14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of
directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability confirm and state that -

1.

i,

iii.

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the loss of the company for that period;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting {raud
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15.

16.

17,

and other irregularities;

v.  The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern” basis;

V. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

vi. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively. "

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under, M/s. Mehta Lodha & Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed as
statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of 32 Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of the AGM to be held for the financial vear 2016-17, subject to
ratification of their appointment at every AGM.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:-

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companics Act, 2013 and The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has appointed M/s. Ravi Kapoor & Associates, a firm of Company

10

Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for FY 2015-
2016. The Secretarial Audit Report is appended to this report.

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS" REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’
REPORT

There is no adverse comment in the Auditors” Report. During the audit by the
Secretarial Auditor, following remarks has been made in il's report for the financial year
ended on 31%t March, 2016 and the Board has answered to all it’s relevant remarks
mentioned as hereunder:

i} Company has nol provided voting facility through electronic means and therefore, the
provisions of Section 108 of the Companics Act, 2013 and rules framed there under are
not complied with.

Your directors submit and ensure that after executing agreement with RTA, Compa:y
will start providing I-voting facility to all it’s members,

it} Company has not appointed Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Company Secretarv and
therefore, to that extent provision of section 203 of the Companics Act, 2013 are rot

complied.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

b

The Company is in search of right candidate for the post of appointment as key
managerial personnel’s in the Company.
111} Company has not complied with the provisions of Listing Agreement / Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 during the year 2015-16.

Shares of the Company are listed exclusively at Ahmedabad Stock Exchange which is
unoperational. It seems that in near future shares of the Company will be placed on the
Dissemination Board and Board will take appropriale decision at relevant point of time

iv) Company has not entered inlo agrecment with any Depository participants and
therefore, to that extent provisions of The Depositorics Act, 1996 are not complied.

Company will enter into an Agreement with Depository Participant.

v} Company has not appointed any Registrar and Transfer Agent and therefore, to that
extent provisions of The Securities and Bxchange Board of India (Registrar to an
Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 are not complied.

As soon as the Company enters into an Agreement with Deposilory parbicipant,
Company will subsequently appoint Registrar and Transfer Agent.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism policy as the said provisions are
applicable to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has framed the committees & implements risk management policy based on
the size of the Company. The audit Committee has an additional oversight in the arca of
financial risks and Controls.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGCT-9 is annexed
herewith as “Annexure - 27,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURE

The Company has a Subsidiary Company namely Sambhav Machinery Manufactures
Private Limited and therefore, details of performance and tinancial position of
Subsidiary Company is provided in AOC-1 herewith as “Annexure - 3%,
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The Company does not have any Joint Venture and Associate Concern and thercfore,
details of performance and financial position of associate and joint venture companies
are not provided.

22, BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met Ten times during the vear. The details of the meeting are as

below:
| Sr. | Dates of Board |
No. | Meetings
1 30/05/2015
2 [30/07/2015
13 18/08/2015 |
4 121/09/2015
5 130/10/2015
6 | 15/01/2016
7 | 18/01/2016
8 12/02/2016
9 22/03/2016
(10 128/03/2016 )

23. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and tribunals impacting

going concern status Company’s operation in future.
24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 3(1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as Annexure - 4 to this Report. There is no employec
covered under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The Company has no activity pertaining to energy conservation or technology
absorption. Details of foreign exchange carnings and outgo are as follows:
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Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange Barning: Rs. 466.35 Lacs
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs.4368.62 Lacs

26, REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, pavment of Managerial.
remuneration, Directors” qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directers
and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
is furnished in Annexure - 5 and is attached to this report,

27. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are as follows,

'Sr. | Name of the members’ = Category
113 ' Mr. Prakash Jain | Chairman
2. | Mr. Naresh Jain ~ Member
,'5ﬁ Mr. Ugam Raj Hundia | Member )

28. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composition of nomination & remuneration committee are as

tollows.

Sr. Name of the members | Category
E | Mr. Ugam Raj Hundia Chairman

|2 | Mr. Naresh Jain | Member

3| Mr. Prakash Jain i Member

29. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHII COMMITTEL:

The details pertaining to composition of stakeholder relationship committee are as
follows,

'Sr. | Name of the members Category
| No.
| i
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30.

[CIN: L91110G]1983PLC022203]

1. ‘ Mr. Naresh Jain - Chairman -

2 ‘ Mr. Prakash Jain B Membor )
3. Mr Ugam Raj Hundia | Member
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are grateful to the concerned Government Authorities and Bankers for
the cooperation and supporttextended by them to the Company. Your Directors also
appreciate the sincere efforts put in by the entire team of management and the
employees at all the levels for the growth and development of the Company.

Yor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

i

Place: Ahmedabad P

Date: 30/05/2016 — ————
Naresh 8. Jain Bhavesh 5.Yain
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444
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ANNEXURE - 1

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

L {a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Mrs. Amanpreetkaur
Sethi, Wife of Director, Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Salary
(c} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions: 1 vear

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Rs. 21,18,000/-

() Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at
generally prevailing rate in the market

(1) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 30/05/ 2015
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

o,

. b . . : ;
{h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first provise to section 188: NLA.

[1. (a) Name(s) of the related parly and nature of relationship: M/s. Sambhav
Machinery Manufacturers Private Limited (Wholly owned Subsidiary Company)

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Rent

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions: 1 year
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(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Rs. 3,00,000/-

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at
generally prevailing rate in the market

(f) Date(s) Uf-!apprm-'al by the Board: 30/05/2015
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188: NLA.,

Il (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Sambhav
Machinery Manufacturers Private Limited (Wholly owned Subsidiary Company)

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements,/ transactions: Purchase of Goods
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions: 1 year

() Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value,
if any: Rs. 40,00,000/ -

(e} Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at
gencrally prevailing rate in the market

{f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 30/05/2015
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: N1L

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188: N.A.

IV, (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Sambhav
Machinery Manufacturers Private Limited (Wholly owned Subsidiary Company)

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Availing Services
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(¢) Duration of the contracts / errangements/ transactions: 1 year

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value,
it any: Rs. 7,00,000/ -

{e} Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at
generally prevailing rate in the market

(£) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 30,/05/2015
(g} Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188: N.A.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Nat Applicable

b

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

{b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions:

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any:

(¢) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05/2016 e
Naresh 5. Jain Bhavesh 5. Jain
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444
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Annexure - 2

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2016
Of

MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
&

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

[CIN: L911T10G]1983PLC022203)

CIN: L91110GJ1983PLC022203
 Foreign  Company Registration | Not Applicable i
) Number/GLN
i
i) | Registration Date [DDMMYY] 18/05/1983 o
| Name of the Company MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
iii) Cate_ét;r'y- of the Company | v Public Company _
[PL. tick] Private Company
Liv) m%gg_ﬁr}_df the Company 1. | Government
[ Please tick whichever are EN EDIT;]E’EEW '
2. Small Company | |
applicable] 3. One Person Company !
F Subsidiary Dfml-‘arcign
: Company
5. | NBFC ) .
| 6. | Guarantee Can{péﬁ}: _; .
7. | Limited b‘v shares A
8. | Unlimited Company N
9. ' Company having
. share capital
10, | Company not having
| share capital
1 11, | Company Registered §
! under Sec. 8 _ i
e
V) | NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY AND CONTACT
DETAILS:
Address 611, GLD.C. PhaselV,
. Vatva Industrial Estate,
i Vatva
Town / City Ahmedabad
State Gujaral
382445

Pin Code:
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Country Name :

India

l

- tUHl‘ltI’}’ C:}dé

91

: _Fa.x Number :

Telephone (With STD Area Code no)

079 - 25830181, 23831322

079 - 25830958

Email Address

ma rudhaﬁf‘i—ﬁﬂ@lmtrtmil.cm‘;jm

contact details to be given.

Website " www.marudharind.com
| Name of the Police Station ha:\:fng | Vatva Police Station -
jurisdiction where the registered
office is situated
Address for ccrrresi:-ﬁ'ndcnce, if | NLAL
different from address of registered |
| office:
- - P s —I
| vi) | Whether shares listed on recognized | Yes
SteckBFxchengels) @ ==z o0 eessecsee ceesecoscsi
|SN [Stock  Exchange[Code |
If ves, details of stock exchanges Name |
where shares are listed S i
|1 | ASE | 29990 |
Vii) | Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA)- Full address and |

Address |

State

| Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA]

s FPin Code:

Teleﬁﬁb}ie (With STD Area

Code Number)

Fax Number :

Email Address
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I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the tolal turnover of the company shall be stated)

‘ No. | products / services

Sr. ‘ Name and Descripﬁn-]ﬂ of main NIC Code of the ”n to total turnover of

Product/service | the Company

1

and flexible packing

Manufacturing of f"'uiul?f'l_il'liu-.'f;f-'l.."fﬂﬂ..‘; | 99887390

100%

[II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

SR. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF
NO. | THE COMPANY

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY  /
ASSOCIATE

1. | Sambhav Machinery
Manufactures Private
| Limited

509, GIDC, Phase-IV, Vatva, !
Abhmedabad - 382445

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS PERCENTAGE OF

TOTAL EQUITY)
i} Category-wise Share Holding

U29119GT1992PTCO18628 | Subsidiary

e
S

Category  of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the
Shareholders the year[As on 01-April-2015] year| As on 31-March-2016j | Chang
| Demat [ Physical 'Total  [% of | Demat | Physical | Total TJ}J—T Zuﬂn
Total ! Tolal
Shares ' | | Shares | 8
: | the
I'{l.!ﬂl'
" A. Promoter’ s - ' T
(1) Indian T N
a) Individual/ | - 110029125 | 10029125 | 9806 | - 10029125 | 10029125 | 98.06 | -
HUF | S N I I N
b) Central Govt |- | - - - - - - - -
¢) State Govls) | - i S . .
d) Bodies Corp. | - 74500) 74300 (T 74500 74500 075 |-
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e) Banks / FL

f) An}-'. other

Suh-tufﬁ_l[ﬁ]{] J:-

10103625

10103625 |

98.79

(2) Foreign

10103625 . 10103625

Individuals

(a) NRIs- |

(b} Other-
Individuals

{©) Eodies..c.orp.

(d)Banks FI

j.fe) Any Other.... B

98,70 -

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter(A)=
(AN1)H{A)2)

10103625

10103625

98.79

Shareholding

B. " Public

1. Institutions

by Banks / FI

| a) Mutual Funds

c) Central Govt |

- 10103625 |

10103625

98.79 | -

d} State Govi(s)

) Venture
| “apital Funds

Companies

f) Insurance | -

g) FlIs

| ) Foreign

Venture Capital

i) (thers
{specify){Trusts)

L EHDtotal (MKl |

2 Non-
Institutions

: a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian
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[CIN: L91110GJ1983PLC022203|

:_'ii} Overseas | - = 2 5 3 i i B ]
rb} Individuals | - % 5 i . B B T
i) Individual | - 124000 [ 124000 | 121 |- 124000 | 124000 | 121 |-
shareholders ' ,
holding nominal
| share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh '
i) Individual | - |- - _ - - _ g 3
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital n
excess of Rs 1
akh
c)Others(specify) | - ,. N B o - . 3 :
Sub-total (B)(2)- |- | 124000 | 124000 | 121 | - | 124000 124000 | 121 |-
“Total  Public | - 124000 | 123000 121 |- | 124000 124000 121 |-
Shareholding :
Aln bl ) 0 NSRS, TR IIDILI. IR R SV TN R
i C. Shares held by | - - - o i & & E E
| Custodian  for |
GIDRs & ADRs _
Grand ~ Total | - 10227625 | 10227625 | 100 | - 10227625 | 10227625 | 100 |-
(A+B+C) B I
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter
" ar. Sha_reh-:}lder’s___ .; :éﬁ-éféhﬂlding at the beginning of | Share holding at the end of ihel. * .L‘h.-mge ;
| No. | Name the year year in share
- No. of %  of | % of Shares | No. of | %  of Veof Shares helding
Shares tolal Pledged /| Shares | total . Pledged /. during
| Shares . encumbere ' Shares | encumbere the year
| of the id to total | of the d to total |
| compa shares ; company = shares
| = ny . N e
B Maresh 5, Jain | 5189000 5074 - 5180000  50.74 I - Mil
|f,3"' Bhavesh S.Jain | 4789625 | 4683 |- - | 4789625  46.83 . Nil
.3 | Sambhav | 74500 Q.73 ; - 74500 0.73 . Nil
Machinery | i
| Manufacturers 5
P Private Limited | R — .
|4 |lLaherchand Jain  [50000  '049 [ - | 50000 | 0.49 - Nil |
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% | Pravin Chopra | 500 0.005 | - 500 0.005 e T Nil
"TOTAL 10103625 | ¥ 9879 - 10103625 | 9879 | -  Nil
(iif) ~ Change in Promaoters” Shareholding (please’ specify, if there is no change)
‘ 5N Shareholding of each Directors and each ”E';harehuld_ing atthe | Cumulative Sharcholding during
Key Managerial Personnel beginning the : -
| of the year Year
| No. of | Y of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares | shares of shares of the
| the | company
company '

At the beng'l_jElg of the year

Date wise Increase J Decreage in Promoters
Share holding during the vear specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
J transfer ,f bonus/ sweat equity Ptrj

: ﬂ.t the end of the year

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholdingat | Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders the beginning during the year
of the year
| No.of |%of ' No. of shares % of total
shares total _ shares of
shares of the
the | Company
Compan i
Sanjay Gulecha i
At the beginning of the year | 31250 | 0.31 31250 (.31
Date  wise ._lmrmqej Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year NIL
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transter /|
- bonus/ sweat equity etc):
| At the end of the year (or on the date of 31250 [ 0.31 31250 0.21
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bEpﬂI‘ﬂtan if separated durmg the vear)

Sam]ben Pmk&ahla] Jain

- At the beginning of the vear

3500

Date  wise Increase /Decrcase  in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase

v fdecrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

‘bonus/ sweal equity etc):

0.10

10500 01

NIL

At the end of the year {or on the date of
scparation, if separated during the year)

'Kamla Devi Vaidh.

1050[]

| "”t')'.'l 0

At the begmnm gofthey ear

2250

‘ 10500 0.10

002

Datc  wise Increase /Decrease  in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying  the reasons  for  increasc

. /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

bonusj sweat equity et::]

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

I 225[11

.02
|

250 0.02

2250 0.02

Dharamchand Dhariwala o

| At the begmnmg of the year

12000

0.01

Date  wise Increase/ Decrease In

Promoters Share holding during the year |

specifying the reasons for increase

- /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

bonusf sweat equity etc):

At the end of the vear (or on the date of
separation, if 5L*parated durmg the year)

L2000

Cmun:-hanl\ar Shatrma

| 2000 001

MIL

12000 0.01

‘At the beg:ruurlg of the VE‘EH o

Date  wise Increase/ Decrease in
IPromoters Share holding during the vear

specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /|
| bonus/ sweat cquity etc):

At the end of the year {or on the date of
separa_tmn if Sepamtcd during the year)

1650

.01

0.01

1650 — Tom

I*viam Nahata
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At the begmmng of the vear )

11500

| 1500

!].{_Ji

- 1

_ D’ltE wige

specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

bonus/ sweat eq u1t} ete):

Promoters Share holding during the vear |

Increase /Decrease  in

| Atthe end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

Pawan Kumar Somani

- 1500

NIL

0.01

| 1500

At the beginning of the }reﬁ_f

1500

0.0 N

1500

To.01

UDl

‘ Date wise  Increase/Decrease  in

specifying the reasons for increase

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / |

Promoters Share holding during the year

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated durmg_; me b ear)

1500

| 0.01

Sura;mal Seshmal Jain

At the begnmm_g, of the vear -

000

| 0.01

NIL

1500

Tooi

[ v | At the end of the year (or on the date of

Date Increase/ Decrease  in

' Promoters Share holding during the vear

wise

:specifying the reasons for increase
Jdecrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

1000

NIL

| separation, if separated during the year)

1000

0.01

Abhey Subhkaran Surana

Al the begr_rmmg of the year
Date
Promoters Share holding during the year

wise II'ICI'EB.SE Decrea “'ri" in

specifying the reasons for

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

500

1o.m

1000

Lo

(.01

T

NIL

Abhishek Lalwani

At the beginning of the year

| Date wise

200

0.01

500

0.01

L 0.01

500

001

Increase;’ L‘recrea% in
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Promoters Share hfjldiﬁg during the fear
the for
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer [/
! bonus/ sweat equity etc):

specifying reasons increase

NIL

At the end of the year {or on the date of

1500

v) Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

separation, if separated during the vear)

AN gl{a:ehnlding of each Sharehuldiﬁg atthe

0.01 500 0.01

Cumulative Sharelmlding_. o

| Directors and each Key | beginning during the
s o Managerial Personnel of the vear Year
|- | No.of | % of total No.of | % of total E
| shares | shares of the |shares | shares of the
. company | company
. Nareshian— B ki
| Al the beginning of the year | 5189000 | 50.74 51R9000 | 50.74
— | Date  wisc Increase /| o
| Decrease in Promoters Share NIL
| holding during the vear
specifying the reasons for
I increase  /decrease (c.g.
allotment / ftransfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
__| At the end of the year | 5189000 | 50.74 5189000 [ 5074 o
A T : A RO St S e
| At the beginning of the year | 4789625 | 46.83 4789625 | 46.83
| Date  wise Increasc F - '
Decrease in Promoters Share | NIL
holding during the vear
specifying the reasons for i
increase  /decrease (e.g.
allotment  /  transfer [
bonus,/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 4789625 |46.83 478925 [4683
| At the beginning of the year 500 "0.01 500 U -
Date wise Increase [/
' Decrease in Promoters Share NIL




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

I-holding during the vear
specifying the reasons [or
increase  /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year

[CIN: L91110GJ1983PLC022203]

300 (.01

» Ugamraj Hundia

500 ‘P:_i”" h

At the beglr:_mng of the year | 500 I (1,07

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during
specifying the reasons for
increase  fdecrease (e.g.
allotment /  transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

the vear

i

NIL

00 (.01

At the end of the year

50 (Lo

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued bot not

due for payment

{Amt. In Rs.}

— Lt P R

| Secured _
I ! Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
' excluding | Loans Indebtedness
| - deposits '
 Indebtedness ‘at the beginning of the financial -
{ ar i
| i) Principal Amount | 483310165 | 152178061 - 635 emﬂzzﬁ
g u} T_ntLIuSt due but not pdld RN O 2 R P
| ulj Interest accrued bﬁt'hot duu T - - o - o
_Total (i+ii+iii) T | 483310165 | 152178061 T g 635488226
S hangein ndeblednpssdurig the fAnanch) year: o
| * Addition 137172751 - , 137172751
|*RLdﬁEEE}I""“ ! 30388299 | 17765520 - |as133819 |
Net Change 106784452 | (17765520) - 89018932
| Indebtedness at the end of the financial year | i R
'] Principal Amount 59[}094617‘ l34412341 - '?"2-—150?1_1?_8 '
| ii) Interest due but not paid B DU P - - g
' iii} Interest accrued but not due . L B

N




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[CIN: L91110G]1983PLC022203]

' Total Gibit)

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEI -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Divectars andfor Manager:

390094617 | 134412541 - | rews0m1s8 |

(Rs. in lacs)

' SN.

Particulars of Remuneratiﬁn

 Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

' Bhavesh Jain

Gross salary

1739 1739 1 0o |

Mimisha Jain

[ Total
Amou

34.7¢

(a) Salary as I:'r'e'r provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

- (b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Dphon

Sweat Equity

Comnission
- as % of profit
- others, specifv...

' Others, please specify

Total (A)

17.39 1739 0

 Cei ling as per the Act

|
5

B. Remuneration to other divectors

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of In dependent/ Non-Executive Director

T Independent Directors

“Fee for attending board

committes meetin 7S

Commission

Others, please specity

Total (1)
Other Non-Execulive Directors

Fee for dt'tt_ndmg board committes Illeeting;m




i
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|_Cnmmissiun

Others, please 5]_1écffy

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

| Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Total - B Ma nagerial .

[CIN: L91110G]1983PLCO22203]

C. Remuneration (o Key Managerial Personnel Other Than

MIVMANAGERWTD

| aN Particulars of Remuneration 1 'Key Managef‘ial Personnel
i e CED | CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary o | G
(a) Séiﬁry as per ﬁfﬁvisinns contained in | - - - -
section [7(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 _
(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax | - F _ T-
Act, 1961 .
| (c) Profits in lieu of s;aiﬁry under section | - - - .
| [ 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 i
57 | Stock Option - - - - ]
l—f— | Sweat E_g}}il; - § & [ - ]
1 Commission - - -
| |- as % of profit - - = =
others, specify. .. - - - 2 ‘
|_.’:. S Others, p]ezﬁ;é specify ) - - - .
o - - -. S R
VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNIDING OF QFFENCES:
Type _ Section of | Brief Dretails of | Authority  Ap pe_aI "~ made,
the Description | Penalty /| [RD Jif any (give |
' Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
| Act . Compounding | COURT]
fees imposed
S CONEART bus i
emalty TNl [Nl Nil Nil Nil
| Punishment | Nil R Nil Nil NI
| Compounding ] ERET N | Nil BE

[ 9. DIRECTORS




Annexure-3

Form AOC-]|
[Pursuant to first pravisoe to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries
or associate companies or joint ventures

\ Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in
Rs.}

1. Sr.No.: 1

2. Name of the subsidiary :- SAMBHAY MACHINERY MANUFACTURES

PRIVATE LIMITED

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 26/03/2015

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the
holding company’s reporting period: from 01/04/2015 to 31/03/2016
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant
financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries: INR (Indian Nation
Rupees)
Share capital : 11,21,800/-
Reserves & surplus : 25,94 082/-
Total assets : 1,68,02,597/-
. Total Liabilities : 1,68,02,597/-
10 Investments : 45, 594!-
11. Turnover : 1,14,18,050/-
12. Profit before taxation : 5.71,468/-
13.Provision for taxation : 1,45,554/-
14. Profit after taxation: 3,78.051/-
15. Proposed Dividend :- Nil
16.Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 100%

i

o~

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement;

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations; NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

'Name of Associates/ Joint Ventures - ' |
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint
| Venture was associated or acquired ' N.A
3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures e
held by the company on the year end

Mo,




Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint
 Venture :
_Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant
|influence _ _ .

5. Reason why the associate/joint
venture is not consolidated

| 6. Net worth attributable to Shareholding
as per latest audited Balance Sheet
7. Profit or Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation |

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are

Applicable

yet to commence operations. Mot

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during

the year. Not Applicable

For and on Behalf of the Board
Marudhar Industries Limited

Maresh Jain

Managing Director
Place: Ahmedabad DIN:00714499
Date: 30/05/2016

Jé- Ir')'p}"i)“—t?ftffif

Paresh Prajapati

CFO

PAN: ABEPP8523E

s

Bhavesh Jain
Director
DIN: 03091444
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Armexure -5
REMUNERATION POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Momination and Remuneration Committee recommended the following remuneration
policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other ethployees, which was approved and adopted by the Board.

L REWRATIDN TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS; KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT & OTHER EMPLOYESS:

The Board of Directors and Nomination & Remuneration Committee {subject to
applicable authorization from shareholders) is authorized to decide /recommend the
remuncration and other terms of appointment of such Directors and Senior
Management employces {one level below executive directorsjand Key Management
Personnel and other employees of the Company. The remuneration structure shall
interalia, include salary, perquisites, relirement and/ superannuation benefits as per HR
Policy decided by the management of the Company. Based on the performance
appraisals, the changes in the remuneration shall be decided/recommended by the
management,/ executive directors.

The remuneration on appointment and on appraisal based on the performance of other
emplovees (other than senior management & Key Managerial Personnel) shall be
decided by the functional head or business head from time to time considering the HR
policy of the Company. The remuneration components shall include basic salary,
allowances, perquisites, retrial benefits; pay as may be decided by the Management
from time to time. The level and composition of remuneration shall be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate emplovees at all levels, having regard to the
industry practice.

OTHER TERMS APPLICABLE TO EXECUTTVE DIRECTORS AND SENIOR & KEY
MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES

i. The Remuneration and terms of employments shall be fixed/ recommended in
such a manner that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meels appropriate performarice benchmarks.

ii. The remuneration shall involve a good balance between fixed and incentive pay
(considering industry benchmark/practice) reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its zoals,
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iii. No director or executive should be directly involved in determining their own
remuneration or performance evaluation.

iv. The Executive Director, Whole Hme Director/ Managing Director and/ or Senior
Management Emplovee shall be eligible for advances/loans as per prevalent HR
Policy of the Company subject to the applicable statutory provisions and
appruva].:s:.

II. REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Company is not paying remuneration to the non executive directors.

ILCRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS
DIRECTORS AND IN SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act read with Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is required to
formulate the criteria for determinin g qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Directdr and senior management, The criteria adopted by the
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee for the aforesaid purpose is as under:

Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director:

L QUALIFICATIONS:

(a) He/ She should possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or
more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration,
research, corporate governance, technical operations or other disciplines related
to the company’s business.

(b) Such qualifications as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rules framed there under and the Listing Agreement with Stock Hxchanges.

A. Criteria for appointing a Director:
a. He should be a person of integrity, with high ethical standards.

b. He should be able to commit to his responsibilities and devote sufficient time and
attention to his professional obligation as a Director,

¢. He should be having positive thinking, courtesy, humility.

d. e should be knowledgeable and diligent in updating his knowledge.



MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED [CIN: L91110GJ1983PL.C022203]

¢. He should have qualifications, skills, experience and expertise by which the
Company can benefit,

f. In respect of independent director, in addition to the above {a)to (), he should
fulfill the criteria for being appointed as an Independent Director prescribed under
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV to the said Act.

g. In respect of Executive/Whole time Director/Managing Director, in addition to
above (ajto (f), he should have strong quality of leadership and team mentoring,
recognition, management skills, vision, ability to steer the organization even in
adverse conditions, innovative thinking, result oriented approach, ability to enhance
reputation of the organization.

B, Criteria for appointing a Senior Management Employee/ Key Managerial Personal:

a. He should have the required cducational, qualification, skills and functional
knowledge tor the post and eye for detailing & compliance

b. He should have integrity, humility, positive thinking, leadership qualities, sincerity,
alert, hardworking, team building ability, good soft skills, transparency in dealings
with the Company and other stakeholders.

¢. Screening of the potential conflicts of interest and independence.

d. Detailed background information in relation to a potential candidate should be
provided to all directors,

e. The identiflication of potential candidates may be assisted by the use of external

search organizations as may be considered appropriate.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad (\@

Date: 30/05/2016 ||. e
Naresh S. Jain Bhavesh 5. Jain
Managing Director D¥irector
DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444
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[
Compliance report on Corporate GGovernance

(As required by Regulation 27(2) of Sceuritics and Exchange Bourd of [ndia {Listing Obligations and THsclosurs
Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 .
{'The Corporate Goverranee Repor for the year under Reviow ie. from 15t April, 2003 10 315t March, 2016}

The Company is commitied to good Corporate Governance and taking steps for implemenling
Corporate Governance norms as prescribed by SEBIL The Company respects the rights of jts
sharcholders to inform the performance ol the Company and considers itsell a trustee of its
shareholders.

Board of directors:

Composition and category of directors of 31> March, 2016 is as follows.

Category No. of directors ¥
Promoter Directors 3 60
Non-Executive,

Independent Directors ) 40)
Total 5 100

Composition of the board of directors of the Company is in compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Attendance of each director at the Board of Directors meetings and the lust AGM

Directors No. of |No. of Board |[Last  AGM
Board meetings altendance
meetings i attended ' (Yes/No)
| Hod
Mr. Naresh Jain 110 mn I | -
Mr. Ugam Raj Hundia P10 sref i1 0 Yes N
Mr. Prakash Jain 10 10 | Yes
Mr. Bhavesh Jam 10 10 Y55 oy
‘Mrs. Nimisha Jain w 10 Yes

Number of board of dircetors meetings held, dates on which held



Ten board meetings were held during the year. The daies on which the meetings were held arc
as follows:

Si}j]’ May, 2015, 30™ July, 2015, 18% August, 2015, 21¥ September, 2015, 307 October, 2015,
15" January, 2016, 18" fanuary, 2016, 12" February, 2016, 22™ March, 2016 and 28" March,
2016,

None of the non-executive directors of the Company have any pecuniary relationships or
transactions with the Company. :

There is no compensation package for non-execulive directors and Company has an executive
chairman.

Audit Committee:

Company has formed audit commitiee comprising of two Independent Director. The audir
committee meetings are held prior o the meeting of Board of Directors approving the
provisional / un-audited results of the Company and andited results.

Composition, name ol members

The Audit Committee met 4 times during the vear on 30" May, 2015, 30" July, 2015,

1 5 = : !
30" October, 2015 and 135" January, 2016 and the attendance of members al the meeting
was as follows:

— e | S
Name of the Member | Status | No. of Meetings
| - attended
Nir. Prakash Jain ~ Chamman 4 ]
Mr. Naresh Jain | Member PG P 3 iy
Mr. Ugamraj Hundia | Member s

Brief deseription of terms of reference:

The Audit Committee is looking at effective supervision of the linancial reporting process and
ensuring financial and accounting controls. The Commillee periodically interacts with the
statutory auditors and Ilead accounts & finance to discuss internal conmtrol and financial
reporting issues. The Committee provides the overall direction on the risk management
policies, including the focus of management Audit, The Committee has full access to linancial
data and to members of the company’s stall. The Commitltee reviews the annual and half vearly
financial statements before they are submitted to the board. The Committee also monitors
proposed changes in accounting policies, reviews internal audit functions and discusses the
accounting implications of Major transactions.



Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Company has formed Remuneration committee comprising of two independent directors of the
company.

Composition, name of members and attendance of the meeting

Name of the Member Status
Mr.UgamRajHundia | Chairman ]
Mr. Naresh Jain Member
Mr. Prakash Jain e Member

The Remuncration Committee mel on 30™ May, 2015 and 28" March, 2016 and  the
attendance of members at the meeting was as follows:

| Name of the Member No. of Meetings
attended
| Mr. Ugam Raj Hundia | 2 e
Mr. Naresh Jain 2
| M, Prakash Jain 2 !

Investor Grievance / Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Company has formed Investor Grievance / Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The
committec oversees the share translers as well as takes care of investor grievances.

The Committee met on 28™ March, 2016 and the attendance of members at the meeting
was a3 follows:

Name of the Member | Staws No.  of Meetings
| attended
..ﬂ:{r:r:‘ﬁsil:e—g-ﬁ :‘-FEEI-I. S —— L_él?ﬂﬂﬁEEl_rl T o B Y i il P ..i —
Mr. Prakash Jain Member 1 ) o
_Mr. Ugam Raj Hundia | Member 1

Name and designation of Compliance Officer:

Mr. Naresh Jain, Managing Director



Number of Shareholders Complaints Received, Solved and Pending Complaints.
Nature of Complaints Received Solved Pending

Non-receipt of share certificates/

Refund / Demat 0 0 0
Stock Exchange { 0 4]
SEBI { 0 0

The Company has attended 1o the most of the investors grievances / correspondence with in a
period of 10 days from the date of the receipt of the same.

General Body Meeting:

Location and time for the last three AGMs

Year Date Yenue Time

2015 30" September, 2015 611, GIDC Phase TV, 12.00 Noon
Varva Industrial Estate,
Vatva, Ahmedabad

2014 30" September, 2014 611, GIDC Phase TV, 11.00 AM.
Vatva Industrial Estate,
Valva, Ahmedabad

2013 30" September, 2013 011, GIDC Phasc 1V, 1:30 P.M.

Vatva Industrial Estate,
Valva, Ahmedabad

Disclosures :

None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the
Company.

Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties. and strictures imposed on the Company
by stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, or any matter related to capital markets,
during the last three years.

None

Means of Communication:

Quarterly results are generally published in Western Times



Shareholders Information

1) Annual General Meeting

Day, Date, Time and Venue 30" September, 2016
2) Financial Year/Calendar 1¥ April, 2015 to 31% March, 2016.
3} Date of Book Closure 23" September, 2016 to 30% September, 2016

{Both the days are inclusive)

4) Listing on Stock Exchanges Ahmedabad Stock Exchanpe
Temporarily rading suspended om
Account ol non-payment of listing fee

5) Share transfers in physical form MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
and other communication regarding 611, GIDC Phase IV, Vatva Industria] state,
Share certificates, dividends, and Vatva, Ahmedabad — 382 445,
Change of address, ete. should be
Addressed o

6) You can also address your queries marudharind@hotmail.com

tor the e- mail id:

7) For Physical Shares and other related 611, GIDC, Phase IV, Vatva Industrial Estate,
communication in this respect should Vatva, Ahmedabad — 382 445,
be sent to

8) Stock Market Data (In Rs./per share) — The Ahmedabad Stock Exchan ge Limited (ASE)

The shares of the Company have not been traded at the Stock FExchange during the period
under review,

9} Shares Under Lock-in
There are no shares under Jock in.
10} Investors” correspondence may be addressed to:
Marudhar Industries Limited
611-, GIDC, Phase 1V,

Valva Industrial Estate,
Vatva, Ahmedahbad — 382 445




b

11) Distribution of shareholding as on 31% March, 2016
1.02,27.625 equity shares of nominal value of Rs.10 each.

13) Plant Location
611, GIDC, Phase IV,
Vatva Industrial Estate,

Vatva, Ahmedabad — 382 443

Distribution | No of Share | Percentage to  No of Shares Percentage 1o
of Shares | Holders Total No. of  Held Total ~ Sharc
- | Shareholders Capital

Upto =500 141° 19097 69350 00.68

501- 5000 (g 0516 13400 00.13 ]
[5001-10000 | 0 0000 000 |0000

10001 and | 6 (3.87 10144875 99.19 |

Total 155 {10000 10227625 | 100.00 '
_12) Categories of Share Holding Pattern as on 31" March, 2016 -

St Category No. of Shares held -V age of
No. _Shareholding
1 Promoters 10103625 98.79 B
2. |[MutualFunds : -

3 Banks, Financial Institutions, | - -

Insurance Companies

iy Foreign Institutional Investor I L - i ]
113, Private Bodies Corporatc - -
6. | Indian Public - 124000 B

7 NRIs/OCBs - ' -

8. GDR/ADR - iy -

0. Others  {Trusts And  Clearing | - -

| Members) |
| GrandTotal wzzes (100 _




Certification from CEO & CFO of the Company

Tao

The Board of Directors
Marndhar Industries Limited
Ahmedabad

CERTIFICATE

I have reviewed the financial results and the cash flow statement of Marudhar Industries Limited
for the financial vear ended 317 March, 2016 and certify that:

(a) These results and statements, to the best of my knowledge and belief:
{1 do not contain any malerially untrue statement or omit any material [acl or
contain statements that  might be misleading;
(i) present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance wilh
cxisting accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(k) To the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fiaudulent, illegal or violative of the Company™s
Code of Conduct

{c} I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls of which T am aware, and the steps taken and proposcd to
be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) | have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit comumittee:

(1) Significant changes in the internal controls with reapect to (nancial reporting
during the vear;

{ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the vear and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iiiy  To the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no instances of fraud involving
gither the Management or emplovees having a significant Role in the Company’s
internal control systems with respectyto financial reporting.

fes__ o P-F Beyepals
- —— ok
Naresh Jaig Paresh Prajapati
Managing Director & CEO CFO
Place: Ahmedabad DIN 00714499 :
Date: 30/05/2016




CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management
of the company. All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code on an annual basis.

Naresh Jain
Managing Director & CEO
Place: Almedabad DIN 00714499

Date: 30/05/2016

DECLARATION

As provided under Regulation 109 (2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India ({Iisting
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 Listing Agreement signed with the
Stock Exchanges, the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed
compliance with the code of conduct for the financial vear ended 31st March, 2016,

/

[ )=
M™aresh Jain
Managing Director & CEO
Place: Ahmedabad DIN 00714499
Drate: 30/05/2016



MEHTA LODHA & €O 105, Sakas-1, 1% Fleor,
Charterad Accountants Dpp. Gandhigram Ry, Station,
OFf. Askrram Raoad,
Ahmedabad - 380 009
Pt 073- 265206084

T
THE MEMBERS OF
MBUDHAR INDUSTRIES LINITED

Report an the Findneasl STEtaments
We have ausiced the accompenying firaneia ] statements of MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED |"the Lompary”™|. &hich
comarizes the Balanca Sheet a5 gt March 31, 201E, the Statoment of 2rafit sno Lass and Cash Flow Statement forthe o ear

tien ehded, and 3 sumimany of significant accounting poic=: and otheer explasatory nformation.

Management's Respons5lliey for the Financial Stalements

The Company's Beard of Bireosrs s resgons e “er the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companles Ao 2353 e
Act"] wath respect i the preparatios s 2resectacion of these flaancal stotements that give 2 true ane e vivgs of he
fimane sl pescion, lnancisl peeformence and cozh fows of e Company in pecordange wish the g2zount ~: ~Hrciples
penzrziy accepted in Ingia, inclusing the Accownting Sandards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read wit b -tule ¥ of
e Compacies (Accounts] Rules, 2014, This responsibliity alse ncludes maintenance of acequate Geooumb g rosgergs in
accordanca with thee provisions of 1he 4ct for safeguarding 1he ascets of the Company ol [a peeyenting oned dotecting
frauds and other irreguiarities; selection snd appilea¥ion ol Jspréprate accounting soliczs making Judemsnts and
asHrmates that are reascnable and prudent; and design, implerentazion and malintenance of adeguate vternal Hopncial
controls, that were operating effactively for o nsu ey e avcaracy e eempleteness ol the aoopusing regards, relevant
to the proparation ane prosanbztion of the Feaecial stataemers thet give ¢ e and T2ir view and are free from material
meirkbement, whether due ta fraud or asror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Quf Fespendi@ility s 1o express an oplnlén om these finarnclal statements based on our aedic We bawe bgfen il a00ounT
the provisions of the Act the accounting and auditing ctandards and marters which are reguires o be snelatod in the
audit report under tre prowiciong of She St aod the Redes enzde thars under,

Ve conductdd UF audl & accordanee with the Stendards on Aodifng specifled under Secthian 143 25 of dhe At Thoze
Slarichal Us |L-1.|uiu_: that wer Eﬂﬂ'lpllr" witre wthical riguinerrents arcd prlon el p--_fr'l;r-u thr agadit B cokain regsorable
aasurance apout whether the financizl siatements sre freg from masorial misstage ot

B audd fnvolves performing procedores 1o obtatn andls evidonce abour the amounts and the disdosure: = the Snenecal
statements. The procedures selected depond oan the o ditors” wdgment, including the assessment of the rizis of matora!
& fracd ar error. in making these nisk assessments, the Jodooer
Cornpany' s preparation of the Enanzial sToternent that pive 3 irge and
Jreappreprate in the circumstances,

considers imtermal Francid controd sodewans ofee

fair wlew, in order ro design audit procegures skt

An audit slso includes evalLating the approprioteness of the accounting policies used ang the regsorasipness of the
accounting ectimates wnada by the Compamy's Disectors, @5 well se avaluaticg the evers!l aresentation of the financial
SRR TIenEs

We beligya that the audit ewdence we have chisines & osufficiont snd 2 pproprizte to provide 2 Bass lor gur sulit 5p0nisn
oy B Sianria | abareene b, -



Qpinsan

in our opinios and to the best of our infoermation e sooerding ta the explanations glven to us read with the notes ©o
acpoynts, the glocesad financial statements glve the nfoqrezn on reguired by tie ACT v The manner 5o required amd i
e o fair view Iocerformity with the accoustng princples generally accepled In ndio, of (e dabe of aflairs of the
Company as at hdarch 31, 2016, and ity pa ofit zral iy cash Aowd for the gear ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 &4 reguired by B Cormgrasta-a (o diten ' s Aeport) Onder, 2016 (the Drder”) issued by tne Contral Government of Ind @ in
weoms of sub-section (11 of secticn 143 of vhie AcY, wie g i (e Annesers A S1alement on the matters specifed o the
paragragh 3 andd 4 of the Order, 1o the samant appiicat e for the year un der censideration to the compay

2. As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we broadhy reporl that:

fzh e have socpht and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our khdw ledae and

LR

bl ef wei e aedessary for the purposs of our audik.

[B) I our epinion, proner beosks of accouat 85 fequired by S hiee been kept by the Company so tae @ it
appresrs fror our exanunatien of those books.

{c) The balames sheet, bhe slotoment of preit end s and the cash Tow statemont ezl with by this Report =1
in zgreammant with the books of accouns;

) 1 gy parnian, The affvasaid Tnangal SEatemas g SOy Wi Tep Aggdidpting Standards spocifed yodar
sechon Ldd of the 4ct read with Rile T of the Companiss (Aciaunts] Rules, 2014,

[ On b basts of e worten represeniation: received from the directors a5 on 37 March 2010 taken O record
by the Board of Diresters, none of the ditertors v disqualifies & on 31 Mdreh 2015 fromm being appointad 25 3
difector in tesms of Section 164 [2) of the Act; and

It} with raspect to the adeguaey of inlerngd eeecial ceniraly over financial reperting o the company and the
cparanng effecuvenass of such cenfrors, reter to wur separate Report In Annexdure 8.

[&] With risspect i the other matters to be included in the duditor's Repoct in acoordance with Rule 07 of the
Companigs (Audit and Auditors] Bues, 2054, in ok opinon ard o U best of our infermation and aroord ng to
the axplanations given to us:

{3 The Campany bas disclased The o of peoding KHgatlen on s Ansrclal position in s fmancial
slaternents as referred to In note no 2.23 to the financizl statements:

{There g n dgng term contracts ivclu ging derlvathve contracts amd accerdingly i prossain 15 fesis ezl
to be mace for any loss from the same; and

1iEf) Thisre Bas beds Ao de by [0 beaasfeeing amou- 1 redua e d o L banserred Bo b beveslor Educaticn
and Protecticn Fund by the Cormpan: doing the year codoo on Mach 31, 20616,

FOR, MEHTA LCDFA B C0.
[FIRM REGDr M0 1GET5DW
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

e BT ——— e P .T‘#:_" Sy
Place: Ahmedabad PRAKASH D SHAH BT i
Dane: 3g™ May, J016 PARTMER i",. ) e

WMo, 34363




ARMEYLBE & I THE ANDITOR' S REFORT

[AMKERLPRE REFERAED TO IV PARAGKAFH 1 OF CUE REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMSBCAS OF MARUDMHAR
INDUSTRIES LIMITED, FOR THE YEAR T3 0T0 ON 31" MARCH, 2016)

I (@y The Company is maictaicing proper rocords showing full perticelars, including quantitative datails zand

sltuticn of fived 355215

|6} The fixed awsets are physically vesifind by the Maragement at regular intervals and ro material
discrapancles have been noticed on such werificarar.

bl Thie title deeds of immovabie preperties, 36 disceasd in Hote 20% on fived assets to te financial
slataments, ade beld in e name of the Compamy.

i. The chysical verification of inverlosy faz E2om conducted at reasonabla intervals by the Management Huring
the ppar. The oucrepances noticed on ghys cal verification of snventory as comiparad 10 boas rocerds wene
fet rpaterial and nave Been appropnately deat with ln the books of acoounts

i Tho Company has not grareod any Means, Sec el oo grseroncd 1o campanies, firms ar other partics covered
in e regster mamained wnder secton 380 o oo Toroenios Ay, 2083 {the Act') end accordingly
Paragrach (1 Sub Caese (a), (bb end o] of the Cooes oo e cpplicalle,

i N our opdnlen, #ad according Lo th Nfarmation ana escianatans glven ta us, the Company has acl e de
Ay EmwesTriEnt of advenees a7 s sectoa 183 ang 186 of the companies act, 20013 angd Qoo rding by

Paragrapt (iw) of lhe Ordos are not aophczk e

v The Carmpany has oot aocegted afy déegasls from the pubfic witikin the meaning of Sectians 73, 24, 05 a0 16
of the &Act and the Aules framed there under o 100 entent Aelifie s snd slogodingly aagraph (vl of 1 arder
iz not applicable to the Compamy,

Pursaant to the fules made by the Jonira! Gewernmens of India, the Campany is required to mainton oost
records A% specified under Secten 108110 of the Act in reioect of its products. We have broadie svizweed the

same and dre of the oginion that, anma faoe, Bhe prescribad accounts and Fecards higye Beenh made and
maintaimed. We bave net, owevar, made 2 detaded esamieation of the recards with 8 view (o detefrmine

whether they are accurate or comphete.

471, {3} Aecesding 4o the infarmatinnans eplamdtionns 2eon bo wd amed the ceaoras of the Company examitss oy

g, ire our aginicn, the Comgsny & gerarally rsguss n gecosiung undisputed statusory dess sl

s owitiient fursd, ErplceREes’ STAe IEUMan D, BEREIon Fund, moome (3%, Service tax, duly O tusiomE Taty o

excize, cessand othor maleral slatutory due . as applic abieowoth the appropriste authorit o,

Fuctiver no undisputed amounts pawabie in rec ool 51 abave dues were in arrars a5 at 317 Maich 2016 for
parrsd of more than six months fram the date ihey became poyable

(B] Thers iv ne oulstanding dues of ueete B, Sales tax, wealth b, servies 4ax, duly of Sisfams, Sty of
ewclse, vaiue added tax or cess which hove not been deposited on account of any dispute A3 par the records
of the company aad after giving ffect of varicus rrdergfappications of the company, thare is no dispured

dermand of Income tax,

wiEl, Acozard ng fo the regords of the Company examunad by a3 2nd the nformanon and exglanation given to us,
the Company kas not defoulted in ropaymeent of dues 10 any linaozisl intlitctoon o bank or Government ar

dues o debenture holders 25 at the balance ¢ et date




= n owr apinion, and pceording to the :nfomnne 20 and ssplanations gven 10 us, COMPany BEs nel e mgn sy
try waay of initlal public oifer or fustsm poi i or%ar (ineleding de bt instromenrs) o Term leans and aceerding by

paragraph tin] af the Craen i net apphcsble o the Company.

X, Cagrimg the couerse of our ormiedalicn of the books and recedds of (he Company, cattied Gul in ascordance
with the gonorally accepted auditing practices ir ladl, docording 1o the lemalion and explanations given
10 5, e hawe neither come across aoy lmstanco of material fraud by the Company or om the Company By 115
officers ar employeds, noliced oF fepored dufing the year, nor have we been Informed of any such case by
the rdanagement,

5. According to information and explaration given by tho managament, the managorial remunsration has baen
paldf provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mancated by the grovisiens of section 287 raad
Aolh Sohedule ¥ te the Companies Agd, 2013,

=i As the Company isnot a Nidhi Company =g tse Nidhi fules, 7009 are sel sppticot e Wo i, the provisions of
Paragrapi [xi) of the Oeder is 201 eppacat oo Do oy
it The Company has entered inte transactions with sel2%ed parties in compliasce with the provisions of Lo L.

177 andd 183 of the Act The details of such reiated party teensactlons Bave been disclosed i the * oo tal
Aatements an reguined ender Accounting Stangdard (A5} 18, Related Party DEciosures spaslfed emde: S ion
{77 b the Bt read with Rule ¥ of the Companies (Accoumsts) Ruies, 2014,

R, The Company has rol made sy prefereatial allobment or privabe slacernenl of chares or lully or party
conuartipde debeniuses durisg (o wosn e Teview, Accordingly, the provisions of Paroaraph fwel of the

Order are not appiicagle Lo the Compansy

b The Company has not estered into amy nion ces froansections with its directors or oersons cennected with
rirn, Accordingly, the provisions of Paragrmph (v of Lhe Ordier are not applicab’e to the Company,

b The Company i@ not required to e reglzered wnder Section 45-14 of the Resarve Bank of Indla AgL, 1954,
Accordingly, the g gvigions af Paragea oh eve} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

FOR, MEHTA LODHA & OO,
(F 1R REGD MO L6250
CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS E
el
— e, =t Pf"’?": :
Flace: Ahmedabad =" PRAKASH DSHAH v
oate; 30" May, 2016 PARTNER Wl Ty

5 Mo, 14363




ANNEXURE B TO (N UEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPOAT

Referred to in paragraph 2{f) of the indzoesdent Auditor's Repors of oven data to the mempers 0f MARUDHAR
INDUSTRIES LIMNITED on the financia? s37=ments for the yeor ended March 31, 2016,

Repart an the tnternal Fanancial Conteels wnder Clause 1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

L we have aucied the internal financlal contrals ower finandal r2oarting of MARUDHAR INDUSTRES DWMTED ("the
Cormpany”] a5 of BMarch 31, 2058 0 conjurctlon with our aedit of tne fnancial statements of the Tomaany for the vear

endpd on that date.

Managemeant’s Responsiblllty for internal Financla! Controls

2. The Compary's managament  resgomsible 1o sstablishing and meinmining internal finznc@l controls based on e
intefnal control over Fimancial regorting critens establivhed by the Company cons desing the essential compenents of
Internal contrel stated oo the Guidaroe Note erosucr of Intemsl bnancial Cooteals over Finencal Reoorting b ved Sy
the iratitute of Charlered Accountaits of India {00 L ~hese rssponsioilibies inefude Be désign, Dochementation ard
s tenarse of adeguate imtemal fing rod! conteals that wees aperating effeetively for ansuring the oroer s andefficient
panoelt ol by ssowess, including adbecence 99 compday 4 polices e safeguarding of 70 siiots Tho reesticn and
velection of frawds snd crrors the scouracy and cormpdelerass 8 the decsunting recorde. ons the & mz 'y or=paration of
reliage financial Infarration, 53 reguired vnder tha Companigs Act, 2012

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Cur rESDONSIDIELY G 10 BRpO0LE an aginian o e Company™s onternal finanas! control over linancal reporting base-on
cur audin. We conducted cur aagdie In socardaage itk the Suidanoe Mote on dudit of Inlernal Foendia? Contrsls Ceer
Financial Reporting {the “uidoroe Note®) and the Standacds on Auditing deemed to be prezcnoed wrder section
16310} of the Act te the axtent applicable to an awdit of internal Frzncial contrals, both applicable to an sudit of
antarnal finangial centvods and bath issued by the 1CAIL Thoese Standasds and the Guidance Mate feguire Bl we carmpdy
wilh eifical requirements and plan and perfan® (he audlt to ohtaln reasenable asserance about wrelher adegquste
irternal fnancial controls ower fmancel repocting way established and maintained and il such controis apéra i
affectively in all maler el resporis.

d. oo audit invotves performing preceduses to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the interral financal contrals
ayalem over finapsial peportng and thels cgeerating =Mectiveness. Our ausit of intermal TingSeias oot s geed & oancial
reportieg included gbtaining 0 ungderstonding of Nencal francial contrals sugr Trereial Fepo g, auseising 1% risk
that & material wearness oosls, teting sndd evalygting the design end operating eftectiveness of intermal control B132d
an fhe assessed risk. The procedures sefecied depend @n Lhe duditor’s wdgement, including the assessment of the risks
cihrrabinig! eebdstaterment af the financlal stataments, whether duv te Fraud or error.,

5. W belipye that tee audit didence w@ cxve eotaned & osuffigent and rpprogriate to provide a basis for oo adi
agdnion on chie Cormpeess intesnal finansiel sordrals sessem ovar Boancal reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controly Over Financial Reaorting

G. A compeny's intemal fnancia’ contta’ over fisendal roporting is @ process designes’ (o provide reasomsssle sssairence
regarding the celianiing of financlal reporing and the greparation of fnenoal statements for external porposes
Sreoddan e with generely accepted acocunting pringip'es, A campany's internal financlal controlower fimarcia sego ing
includes thess paficis: #nd grocedunes thal;




(3} Pretain 1o the maintenanee of e 1hat, v reasonable deal, dccusately @nd fally ieflect the frassiction s and
dispositions of the assets of the companyg

180 Provide reasonahle assurance ghat tramsscioons ars rezosded as necessary to permit preparatien of fenanclal
statemesnts in accordarce with generzllv accepted accounting principles, that recepts and expendituras of the
sompaty are being made onfy 0 dCcortznce with author:sations of management and airectoss of che comp-any; and.

fch ®rovide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonsed accubsition, uee, or
Supasltion of the company's assets that could hawe a material effect on the financial statzments

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financfal Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the Inharant Fritations of ntemal financis! cortro’s over financial reporting, incuding te+ possibiity of
etiugicny wr improper marsgement cvers de of comtrols, material misstztaments due to erfar of fraud ooy necur and
fet ke detected. Also, projections of any evalvation of the internal financial controls over finaaglak reg g 1e filure
P ore aldifeal fo the flsk thai the internal fnanclzl contral suer fdnancial regoriing ey BEEGTe wodoguale
baesuse of chamges i eonditions, oF that the degree of comipliance with the poliches or procedures may deteriorate.

Dgriplon

In owr opinien, the Curpeny has, 2l material @spacts or excent atherwise repotedslatod, an adeéquate internal
financial controds Syslern ower fisand ol eparfing and such inteanal Bnancial conirals ower Dhgnos | raparting were
operating effectiviely a5 at Mamgch 31, 2036 tased O tha o miermas contrn’ ower finsncial remorticg et g established by
the Company considering the esgentia! companents of inteisy corlial «2abed in the Guidanco Wote o Sedit of internzl
Finanoial Costrols Jver Finarcial Reporting imsoed By 15e Instiure of Chartered Accountants of ndiz.

For, MEHTA LODHA & CO.
{FIRM REGDL MO LOEZS 0V

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
——TT T, E‘l\..d‘j_ . - -'.| .|- = =,
Place: Ahmedabad | PRAKASH D SHAH s e

Doade- BEIH' May, 2016 PARTNER
M Mo.34363




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Cil: L9 110G 1 SEARLCO2ZTR03
BALANCE SHEEY AS 0N 21703/2016

_ [Arme Jn Rs.)
| i As at Agat !
Rarkpuise II bewte how Tier Mareh 2016 A1st March 2015 j
"EQUITY AND LABILITIES i Tk
Sharehalders” funds [
Share Copital b | JIRGTZA50 ¢ 118,677 150
faserves & Surphus 202 247 600,054 118,740, 100
Ken Currest Liabilities i
Long-lerm Barrowings 2.03 174 380,571 223,134,390 )
! Oeterred tax Liabilities [Net) 04 45,232,580 46,367,198 :
Current liobdities g
Ahors e borrowings 208 S0 45 507 S12.473.E3%
Trade Payabies 206 145,347 {43 164.352,1%
Cther cerent Habditiz: 207 R LR 240 PV
| Shart trees provisions: - X i ] Soald 1 a1
r i | .
TOTAL | 3,308,411,688 | 1,198,736 091
RESETS ' i
Nom-current assets d q
Faed dssots |
Tangible Aiiets ! 2.9 618,643 719 423,215,472 |
Intangible Assets i 209 G L 8316937 |
Mon-rire invastmants ; 2140 3475 2aF ¢ 3,175,247
Lassinie oo Achvisnces | 2.1s 13,537,141 10,607,648 |
|
| Cugrent Assels F
Inventaries » 312,121,851 312020482
Trage Receivabley 2.12 443,872 503 AT A S
Casnand Ba1x Balance 213 i pE 0BT 084 21,388 37]
Shaort-torm | nans and Advances 214 i 42, 565.235 Seb, 1633, 54 1
Offer Currenie Assets 2.15 ! 1,229,047 1,224,751
TOTAL . 1L,30BALLGAE 1,196,736,991
tgnificant Accounting Policies 1 ' i
| ozes on Financlal State ments | i L ,

AL persur rE'_f.‘;:'I“l BF ewen datie

1 For Zghta Lowiha & Co, for & on behalf of the Board of Direcors
Y ILE Boglstation Mo 106250 of Marudhgr induseries Limited
* [Farered ACCoupiants : | \
i . R - - o
[-'_-'_i?_"'ﬁ"'. = . 'r A % gt i
g e e .t |
Brakash D Shah t i v MY Naresh 5. Jain Rearag,ing S0cetor
Fartner t . DENDRF 1449
¢ Wember Ship Ma 34363 T T
.
| sl |
SR e
| P———— ]
Blravesh & Jain Dirpctor |
Placr: Ahmedabad DINGITI L4 8

i
I
,F Date 30th May 2016




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

QIR VO3 L LOGARSRIPLCOZ 202
STATERICNT OF PROTIT AND LSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 31st March, 2016

LAmt In Rs .|
Particulars | NoteNe. | 201516 2034-15 |
liNCORE
Eierye From aporations .16 2029 562 943 2061127 405 !
wicher lncarme 217 LOGEFASE L 2,078 55
| Total Revenue | 2,034,615,804 2,064,200,030
EXPENSES
Cost of Raw idaterlal Consumied 2.13 1,333,145,790 1374070, 205
Turchase of Trades goods 23964 404 | 153 EKE 706
LhEdges In oventory of Fins~ez goods and
Wk in Process e :
T T3 400 OO | 424 923 DR
ermplovee cenefits Expanses 220 L4103 012 addd 3491
Financa casts 221 | F1.073, 857 54,224,703
Cegrecialion and amorialonessa ez L 30,765 37 36,997 377
Ornar Expenses 222 { 861,007, 174 436,196,991
Total Expentes J 2011287 665 1,033 566 B35
Frofit Before Tax 23,342,143 30,233,234
|
' I
Fau Expenses I
Current Tax ' E.27EEET 6,124,553
R PAT Coisgit Emtithement Ut sad i 903,235 L]
[ 6,579 80X B.E670 658 |
Shortf} Encass) Frovision far Current Tan of Earbar i |
Yaars i 36947 ;
Deder fed Tam Leablity £Pusesl) I:l.lﬁ.f‘i-ﬂ:l:i 3,257 ,BoL
Wisalen Tax . - 5,602
| ]
Profit After Tas 17,859,952 [ 20,299,083 |
Enfpings @per equity share: |
Basic and diluted 1.75 | 1.78
Slgnificant Scoountng Poliiles 1 I
MNotes on Frlldﬂi{é—”-stﬂtemmtf_ R % |
As pet pur feport of éven date
For Mehta ladha & Ca. Far & on hehalf of the Board of Directors
T80 Registration Mo 106350 of Rdaru dbar Industries Lmited J
Chartered Adccuntants I' .
it | .

1 Arakash D Shah
| Partaer
Plermber Shlp Ne 34363

Flaco: Ahmedabard
Duate: 30th May 2046

Maresh . Jain Wenaging Dlractge

[/ 00 FLda9%
162 A :
i [ W

| o | : [
Bhavash 5. lain

Lrirectar
OIMN:D309 1448 [




MARUDH AR D USTRIES LIMITED

: CIN: 1913106119439 10022203

i T s gy TATE WEAT EMDED MAMRCH 31 2018

f oo 7 B LR 2015-16 RS S TR

&. Cash Fhow from oporating activities Arnb. in Fx] i P‘_”‘t_-.'-h.ﬂ.-i{j. :

| Mar profirbefon bae as pey Statement of Paofit and Loss 431,342,143 e ek T
ifmrgt et Mo
Dapraiyle R 35,537,177
CRrolenions oo Fiked dugetd 154,695} ]
Foranclal Dapurses TL073,697 4,024,702
Interest Income 12,401,231} (%263 F41)
(Fvafitlloss on Sale af Shares (netl - . |

%400, 142 BALANE JIE |
Operating profit before working cazital char ges 127,743 185 149,151,573 |
Adjustrant fur Changes In wocking capils!
{Irecease Decrease v Tosde Receyables PILIE, 2RE T8 (65,510,742
ircroaselfDocresse i INYERLgnes. (101, 3A%) fadmny, i
itrcregsal/Dacresis in Loens gnd Aduances &
Cthee {asrenr Asves A7 ARG G83 (AL E450 7L i
Increasey i lerraasa) Mla0e payanies 20,973 |72 445 551 l
Pncrease, Theea ) o OLhir CUmany | il nas 4783010 [IAT0AZN
I eaie| Deermanm) m SMert Tere Poovis s [1,345,115) |65, 567, 7B | | &8, 7251 (1RGSR 411 |
Casn Gererated Mavn Operation 57,175,503 {51, % 338
Meractk taees pak s L ) 15,005, 167)
WET CASS FROM QP IRATING ACTIVITES A 41458 15 3.::. f"_._tij.ll
« Cashs Flow from invesing activities §
Furchase of Fed dsset (induding Capitsl wWork in Progressl (2B, 273,307} (348,197 SR
Sale pf Fooed Assets 255,000 |
Interest income 2403233 2,253,741
Irrweestryvmesrt in Subsid ny Company - 13,111, 5721
{trerease WDecreaso in Bank e posits [5,57 1,305 D G Y i
NET CASH FROM i NYESTIRG ACTINITIES n (29530 4955 ) e _,_}iﬂm;l'u.
. Cash: flow From Financing setivities !
Fracesds frnm Lang Term Bprnowings 43,153, 31891 15597660 |
Procsads from Shart Teor Borrowings 137,177,751 105,404,380 |
Finarcinl Experges (71,073,557} P L
C z

NET CASH FRON FRANCING ACTIVLILS 17,045,215

REF CHak o5k £A5 & CadH EQUEYALENTS (A+E4T0 B 35',.511?.“'3

Zaih & Casa Equivalent (Opening Satsres) 3,108,005

CEEER

Lash il Cash Equivalent [Closing Taarn o

5 RAr 0L FREGT OF puan gaTe

10 Flohta tod ks & Co.
AT el AL SUnEnE
rar REgELration Mol Z06ZE0W

Vs, s

e

Pt Csm— Sl ar  —

akash O Shak
rlreer
et Ship Mo 34353

maresh 5. dain

o [MN:DOT 14489
7

soe: Bhmedabad

For & aep behal® of the Biard of Dercciars
of Maru@har Industres Umited

beizraging L roceor

Direiagr

o 300K I 3y 2006
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MARLCHHAR INDLISTRIES LINGTED
_Mates 1o Accounia

SHARE CARITAL

e —— e r—"TET T R

dethoried), baed, Subserbed and Pard- Up Cb fital

Particalsrs

Authorigad

L,0%, BO0 [ 1,05.59,000) Equity $nares of 82100 200
16,300 { 16,300} 11% Man Curn. Aedeomabie Profoiornse
Shares of Bg, 100/ each

20O [ 00 2000 L% Men Cum, Redeematlu Fraderence
Snaras of Rs 100 gack

£.25,000 (2,25.000) 7% Moer Cupme Bedesmalye Praferenca
Sheatees af Ba, 100 @t

Ided, Subpscribied & Paid up

LR 10625 | 102 57, 625 Equay Shares of e (0. cach

5 SEC (5560 LLS Peon Cur. Secem abie Prefz g

St eh of Bis, 190y 2ack
£,050 (8450 155 Man Cuyene Sececmabie Probgranos
namms oF A, 000 2428

1R HNET L E GG TR Mer eme Aaceniall FPrrisseniee
Shares of R 1O pach

Turtal

A recondliation of the purmber of shaves outstsnding at the Seginning and 32 the end of the reasrting perked.

Fruiity Shares

Farticulars

Sharas nutitancing at the baginning of the Period
Acicl: Shares Issued during che pear
Shames puistanding at the end of the Perjad

107 Mg Currs, Redesnialia Prefarpnege Shares

Particdlans

Slhanes tutslaticing ot tha beginning of the Pariad
i) Rrge Lgwesdl dusiag the year
Shaves Qlty it g ar ehe oo of 1hia Perlod

L% Fyan Cum. Redesmable Preferenoe Sharey
Farticulerm

Sliares amslstaanfing ot Lhis beginnilng wf e Parhad
Roo: Shaees Lasee durirg the vear
Shares auistanding o0 1hE 86 o T Peried

7% Mon Do, Bedésrmable Preferenns Shanes

Fartizulars

elor e outstandimg #t 1he eginping of the Perio
Sl Shdrem, Raed duiieg e i
Shares outramding st e end of the Period

REghte, prafesence and Fest wilans @ ached ko BGuity Shasgs
Each hoader of eguity shares of B LB nach G actiiled 1 gng yote ger ke Tha Comipasy deeledd ang pays daidend a1 ind
tiniend progosed by the Doz of Girectars is subject to e Gl 6F Shar eholtens 91 the engu g Sanual General (feeting

Asak 31 March 2015
[Rums by RG]

T35, 535, 000

1,613,000
FURELIREL L]

41500000

102,376 250
G000

45000

[EREEAIE LY

A5 a1 1 Marek 7038
{Shres iy Noos)

IR 227 635

16,227,625

A at 31 March 2015
I5®Ares I Na.sp
5.5ED

_ E560

AL sl 31 Rtasch JOLG
(Slesres in Mol
B 450

8,450

By at T8 Adgrsh 20EE
[ Stuarma, in P, ]
150,000

150,000

A an 31 Mlorch 2015
$ard fro s §

IBE. 530000
LE1G.000

D, DR, (R

22,500,045

13 E76, P50
556,000

Bl
18,00 Lo

1165T7, E40

A5 st 31 ndarek 1415
[Shares in Ne,s)
1237 ES

I8 227825
e ————

T e i e

ks at 51 March Loes
i5hares In Mo )
% B

§ =

A% 3k 3B March 2015
{5hases in Mg.sh

Ag ar 31 Yarch 2015
[EAFes 1% M)
TH DR

i tees, The

The shareho.ders are not amtitles ts ceercisg ary voting fehs o che feetora S ar proey at any meeting of the Company |0 cases cals or ol e SUFAE

Favakble mave ax been Fand.

In-ehe aam OF B idatis= af the compamy. ire beders of sguite shades wsll Be oezslon 39 rcalve remaining asen af the om wimlp, aMer distrlboon

AT e
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MAARUCHAR INDUSTHIES LIMITED

fElghts, prefercs:c and restrctlon attache s ta Prieferer o8 Bhanes

The ermipany has threr diforent cless nf S O oo aten Bedegrmabis Freferpor shares havimg & “ace wahue o7 Rs, 1007 each. Each class
of shares carey alffseet rase of dividend, Tre comnany declares and nays dividend In indian repess. Tha gdividena proposed irg the Board

af Direstars is subject to approwal af Shoreholders at rthe ersdirg dnnaal General dcoting,

Each holder of Freference share is enttled to ane vabg e sare ondy on ressiutions pced before the compary which direcy affect the

rights sttachied 1o te Preference shares.

I O event of Gguidatlan of the Lomaany, the holders of son Cuvulative Preferance shares wiil have graqicy Guer eguity shase in the

payment of @ividend and repayment of capital.

(16 The 11% Men Cemalayve rade e able Praference sharss 20 rederiible durisg the Fngrcial Year 200718 24 eatanded,

1) The L08 Mea Comuistve radeemake Preference shares are redeemiable 25t by Financia | year 20148-19
(i) The 7% Mean Curmiulative sedeemable Prefersnce snares are cedeenable 3o by Finandiil Year 207526

Tfiere ware na shares reserdad 3t the yeue gnd Farlosoe unger options and coavacts  commitmance far 2 sale of sharos f

piragate pamber GTBONUS SRares e ued Juring the penod of five wears imimadiately precesing Uhe recarn rp date.
F.¥.2031-12
Farticufars
FM e, o shared | ‘

kqu ty shares alloted as fully paid ey banoe shares Dy copitalizatio B.182.300
O @eneral reserve 2l DEER0E 190 3000 M BTEDR pRSET

t of Halding

Sharg Hodders holding more than 5% Lquity shares i ths Comgeany

“ivama of Shareholdar No. of Shares % of Holding Na. of Shares
Siars Beirr oy % Jainy 5185 00 .79 5, B9, D0
shri bhavesh 5 iain 4, FB%. 035 6, &3 4,785,625

Share Helders holding maore than 5% in 11% Neon Cum Redeemablc Preference Slares o the Company

G074
1683

| Name of shareholdar Mo, of Shares % of Halding M, of Shiares T tyofHolding
shri Naresh & Jain 2.034d 3651 7030 16,51
Sli Lhaesh 5 i 2.030 3651 L0 1651
Skri brao=er Lodha 1, CLHY 17,99 LA irao
sit.Pramita Lodha S0 B39 S 499
Shara Holdars holding mora than 5% in 10% flon Cem Redecmab’s Freference Shares n the Coempany »

{ Mame of Shareholder . _ Pp ofShares = of Holding Mo, of Shares % of Holding |
Yol Arum Bhandars 2,500 2350 2,500 X9.5%
Seew Btaerits Bhangar 2,000 AT 7,000 F1.67
Serit. a1 Bhandark 1,008 11.83 1,000 1184
Shri Lahrrehang fain 1,458 17.16 1450 1TE
SeME. Prabhs P Lodba 50 17.75 1500 17.75

Shire Molders holding mere than 55 0 7% Men Cum Redegdalile Prelorence Shards in the Company

,Name of Sharehoider Mo, ofSharcs  SofHelding Mo, of Shares %ol Helding
shy Marash & ain 50,000 i3aEs 50,000 i3.3n
Interlink Financia Servoes Lmited 50,000 3333 B0, 000 43,33
Pt PlaithC Livated 3333 50,000 11.33

s0000




203 LONG TERM BORAOWINGS

MARLDHAR INGUSTRIES LINITED

1.2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

As at 31 March 2006

Particulars (Amt in Rs.}
[&} Capital Reserve
Farfeiture of Preference shares
ag per sl Balancg Sheet 25,705, Q00
[Rlirwestment Allowance Reserve {UtHised)
Bs per Last Balance Sheet 1,166,300

{€) hevaluation Reserve

A3 pet Last Bzlance Shast 115,747,123

T0Y Praferenee Shase Fedamotion Gaganie

As at 31 Mapch 2015
TAmT In Rs.)

35 705,000

1,156,300

115 247,135

A5 piey Last Balance Sheset 16 401, 00 15 401 000
{ElSurplus/| Deficit) in the Statement of profit and loss

25 per ast Balance Sheet Dass 1,200,655 50,901, 586

At Frof o for tha year 17 858,857 ok Rl KT | 20,294 089 #1200 BbY
Total 247 £00,054 Zro, 740,102

L
Lo As at 31 Mareh 2016
I [Amt In Rs.)

Secured
Term Loens from Bank

- Rlugee Tarm Loan-[Refar Note 4 B Bl

30857 406

Hite Burcrase Firaree [Rafer Nete B 690,624

{Secured Apairet Hypot hecatlen of Vehicl e

LhnSecy red

Depasits) Laans from-Body Coiporates TO,06H,2313
Directier: 55,344 1048

Tozal 174,560,571

As at 3% March 2015
{iumt In Fis |

6R 402 352

1,530 075

54,063,061
w3, 115,000

125,154,350

. Term Loan from dank is Secured by way of Rypacberation of its movelie ©'ant B Maclonery, Machinery Spares Toeis 8 Accessories
g ofRet rrovaties both gresent & future and by way of Eguitels & raortgags of st the [ ovatee Proportios siluated 5t 610, 611,
714, G LG Wetva, Phase IV, Ahmedabad, and parsonal guargatee of wome of the Direcions of the Company.
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MARLIDHAR INGLSTRIES LR el

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) A5 At 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 2015
Fartiulars Pl in RS, ) {Ami b s
[referred Tag gy (Rete ! o Faopd Azgets) Al dd, Rl i, I6F, L8
Todal 45,232 530 96 357,158
92,432,330 3
_SHOWT TERN BORROWINGS
O Aot 31 March 2016 Az at 11 March 2015
{EmE A RS, LRt b e}
Jerured
Workdng Capital Facllities fram tanks [Nete No & apd B
JRupee Weorking Cagital Facilities 343 J4E 4O S8 144 HEV
«|etter af Credit 53811.204 &, 793, M4
-Buwe s Credit 152 57E 074 1 485,
Tatzi T 504,506 507 T TdirdmEas
L e ) o iate ol et lBS

wiarking Capital faciitas from Baak are sacured by way of Bepotasetion of Steck it T-aoe and Beok Delis and persana Guoa antee
of sorma of the Diilaiz 4% the Comaany

warking Cagnial f2olkbes abtamad foemi 10 Bk aoed Unedat Bask of Commeron. The maid facilisy i serorod Ty pari-pac s
thare, Dy waw of Hypothacatooa of Plan® anst kacwoarry, Faccory Land and Buiding ®lot no. 520675 and 711 GROC, Vatys Praus-ry,
Sheidabad and Equtable Momgepe of Fartory tand snd Bullding Plot of Samdfay Machimary S St b sitiated at 500, 4/ 0C
Fhegs W, valya Anrmeddfar ¢ rad it 5 furthes seiusad by oorporate gdasantes of Bhe company, Furthe” Me wiuond Gaiital isa i
e mereied Dy way of Hypotlecition of resedentlal property of Shri Marssh 13ie siustas a0 CLI0L4Ge08 mgran, Opp. e In
Cinerns, Tha%e| Ahmedstad and residentia! property of Shei Bhaueh Jain cituzoed 3t #izr ke 2102 Dist Flass, S0kl 7aism, Rau (e
epalpe . Atmedaba,

TRADE PAYATLES
s o s

[ BTN 185,548, 143 144,757,170

Total 145,349 143 T YanIssan

P regards e dischamire of che names ot Zreall and Medioos e pelse to wham the aatstandieg sreaun) i B5.000 ik ormoss,
the Company has sought infarmation absat e clabos OF 12 Supgliss, Te the extent af infarsation avaidable the Sommpany is rot

2.0F OTHER CURRENT LIABILITVES

Pariculars P 7131 Wrarch 2006 &5 at 31 March 2013
it In Bs.) [Armtin Ks)
Crediloss dnr Saglkal c'scpc:n:.larl_u—r;__ B e T AL000
e et accrued bt not due on bae ey 201,834 34588
[ ] o
dacorese fros advanee fram custorers 33568773 A B 7%
-BF & Other Cemtribution WiG, 569 ARG 2]
-Sratutory [aes 21537125 £ STRA
ST T L 133,732 RRRiT ]
Fotal 25,536,344 T lasniane
. — ] T ==
R SI!PH] TERM PROUVESIDNS o
o B - Asat 31 March 2016 As a1 31 tarch 2015
[Armk ¥ fis. | [y Im Rs. |
Pravisi or Grataly ) T 4LTEI3 FETRE
Frosise s o FRopeng Tae 12,296 qoriE
[ of Advande Tas paid, AT Credit Entitlemeat arsf 115
Prowit-a for Wealth Tax 4 af
Total ' T Tiaoe109 ___r_ 278571
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MAHUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31 March 1026 £ ot B DAarch 2015
Particulars (Bt In Ry, b { At I FLA)
Trade IHveitment (Quoted)
£500(2500) Equity Sharec of s 104/-0ach of Pan rar alumin om L, 59,375 54,375
Mlariet valueof Share s Hs.bUOY- (F.Y Rs. 7%/}
Mon- Trade Investment
The Green Etviromental Service Co-op Saciety 5,000 5,000
IeveEsTRRenE in Sabsidiany Cormpary
112280 (P.Y. 1L2180) Equity Shares of R, 10 each dully paid op in 113,872 3,111,872
Sambhay Machinery Manufactoras Privats Limited
Total - 3,175 247 3,175,247
-~ —— — Al e
INVENTORIES — A% at 33 March 2016 As aE 31 March 2005
1Ay vaiued, verified & certifizd by the Marage ment] {AmE In Rs.) {fumt I Rs.)
a. Raw biaterial o
Stack 'n Hand 128,255,502 BO.003.445
Boods in Preansit 13,05% 106 1051608 12 31852] 9}282,37rd
Y Work Ir Process 111,714,133 - 145,671,316
. Finishad Goods 44, 307,197 40,358,022
d. Stares and Spares 15 547 507 24,613, V44
Total U I121851 112,020,462
TRADE RECEIVARLES Asat 31 March 2016 As at 31 flarch 201 %
(Undecured & Consdered good unless othenyise stated] tAmtin Rs.p [ ek IS |
Crver S Monin £4,TR4,127 11798822
Cthers 173 DEE.376 225 804,737
Total 443,872.503 T AT EDG 555
= = el B -
CASH AND BANK BALANCE
Bs ot 31 Mareh JO1E As ak 31 Farch 2015
P h" Are ] diffc
1At I Rs.) {AmtinPs)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Bansz-Currert Acoouns 41,018 800 PRI
Czzh an Hand : 1933107 1237158
42,952,707 : 3,105,005
Other Bznk Balances g
Creposits with orginal maturirty of more thsn
Emanths but less than or equal te 1d maaths® 23,135,277 17,213,168
23135277 17,213,368
66,087,984 10,318,373

Total T

“Mugt an margin monoy deposit i
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FISRULEAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Total

Betails of Product Sakd

Finished Goads

Alwminigm falls, 5tnps Shaets alamiaiam Tod with pagor
Lasminated Foila, Blister Forls 2nd inpars

Alastic ara Frivta Film

Dnhers fing uding escise daty and WATCST oliecied

an vl ang o Wors Inzame]

Tatal

CTHER INCOME

Particular s

——— ————— Aot e

Inzeew: 57 Incomr
Ingurante Cain

frofit onLin of Velains
DUy Drawhacl InTdme

Takad
SLAT OF RAW RAATERIAL CONSURTD
Cxienirg Slack

A - Plarghase
Lesss : Cloadng stock

Takuk

A3 A0S, ERD
262,400,554
BE1EELLTT
274,501 455

4,023,561,944

101516
dermt o g
TR ¥ |
L 855648
B4,

457,607
5067365
2015-16

Amtinks]

A7 FEL 5T
1.393.124.317

F12E995 502)

1,363,110,193

Lirired AMD aDVANCLS
e Ar 2t 31 ndarch 2016 gt 3L Masth 2055
{amt in 83, | Rt |n Bs.}
3 Moo Curmant | Cufrant Mea-Corrent | Cuiirenl
{Lmsera end, Comsidersd Gooa |
Sdvarer Aecoverabie in Cash oo Lnd . 9 4 ) - B5d_ 288
Adezarde for Capital Goodo 1EETETS - 13,092 155 -
Sumdry Deposit 2,965,324 - BTERATH -
Artuances b Sratf 100, 7 r 330,755 L&E, 26
Aovances, ba Supaliers (a0 Goods ER Y1 - 3,9
. Bplanre with Reveonue Authasties 32.805,803 563,524 4B &7 7]
Takak 12.53% 1ak 42,568 235 IW,E5T 247 50,063,547
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS B
As gt 31 March 2016 Aiai 31 Miarch 2028
Partlculars ;
e ENARLYLER AT R
Inrenpst pogrand by ot dioe on geposits 1279047 1,214 !
Tatal 1279047 EFFIRES
REVENUE FROUM OPERATIGNS —
Partivelars 2015-1% AT4-4%
— ) B - __lamtinRo. GRST iy W
wales & Cither Cparational ingamas 029 E5E 413 1,’.‘.6:_1'5‘.'_&9‘.’.
Poclides lradng Safee of # 3,24 73, 523/~ PY RS 1633 35 5225 : £
102,567,443 050174895

S b, 5T
130873, 08
755, 73L.882
W ¢ ATFFDAG

2,051,137,455

2014-15

.. meinpl
2263741

#4160

BETI0E

5nTaENn

w1415
§Rmtin R b

AR 0 AE
LA72,TEE 136
[ERE R

_ LA24.676 205



L1 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GO005 AnD WORK inN PROCESS

2.0

AR LITHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DETASLS OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Alurmirdum Coils and scrap and Inget
Granua‘: and Chamlcals
Fapas 30d Dihels

ET, OF CLDSENG 1N VENTORIES
Blurniniem Coifs gnd scrap and Mgot
GraRLealE and Charisals

Rartisuliors

——— R L T

A Entorkes (&1 tﬂ’mzr’irl'.?;.rliﬂ‘.!;;‘li]
- Fintshed Goods
< Wicek-In- ProgEre:s:

Suir Totak {A]
Inwentories [(at close)
-Fonishad Goods
- Wari-in- Progress

Tub Toyal {3

IMCREASE N STOCK
PROGUCT WISE STOCK
Finlshed Goods (at comamencomsnt]
miupmey; e Foils, strips | Sheets alumindum fool with papner
Lanmisrated Foid, Blister Foils a0 |agals
Elastic and Frinted Fitm
Cthors

Finished Goads (ae close)

Apgmilnlem Fodis. S2nps Sheats alumerum Soll with paper
Lawpnin ated Foils, Blister Faddd and Ingots

Plastic snd ernted File

Degers

EMPLOYEE BENFFIT FXPEMNSES
Particulars

Sapres, Wages and Allowancas
Corbinution to Provident Furd & Other Funds
Grasyity

Seaff ydeifare
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FINAMCE COST

MR DHAR IMCUSTRIES LIRGTED

Parlicuwlars

Initarest & Free Dharges
Barik Charges & Comimissian
Interest - Term Loan

Total

CTHER EXPENSES

owesr mnd Fuel
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MARUDHAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CORPORATE INFORMATION

E.

Marudhar Industries Lireted {the Companyr is 3 public comoany domicied o Indiz amd
incerporated under provisiens of the Companics Act, 1956, The company s engaged in tne
manufacturing and trading of Alurminam Fml and Strips, Laminated Folls, Blister Folls and Plastic
and prirted il

BASIS OF ACCOUMNTIMNG

Financial statements are prepared under the fustorieal cost convertinn on zcoreal basiy in
accordance with the gemerally agcemliod sccouant:ng principles in India, including Accounting
Standards Notified under the ssievar: provsons of the Companies Act, 2013 [to the extent

notified )

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparabion of financlal statcrments in eonformity with generally acceplted accoumting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the repared
amaouwnt of assets and Hablities and disglosure of contingent liabilities at the date af finanacial
statemnents and the results of sparatiors during the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based upon management's besl kiowledge of current events and zctions, actual resubts cold
differ from these cstimates. Difforoacer botween Lw aclusl revults and estimates are secognized in
the period inwhich the results are known/ materialized.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are carred at the cost 20 scguisition cr construction less accumulated depreciation.

The cost of fixed assets includes non refundable raxes, duties, freight and other inggental
expenses related to the zoguisition and installation of the respective assets.

Intangible Assets are camied at cost b accumulated amortization 2ad accumulated iviosiment,

if any.
Intzngible assets are amorazed on straght lne bass aver 20 Years.

DEPRECIATION
Cepreciativn on fed assets s calculazed on straipht- ke basic using the rates arrived at based on

the useful lives deflinod under Schedule 1 ercept in respect of the following Need assets:-

Ly it

r'?/; i
= * oI

e
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F.

{i} The amount of Long Ten Lease hood [and s amortized by equal instaliments curing the
last fifteen yoars of the reslduat lzase periad,

INVENTORIES

(i} Raw Materials and Finished ponds are valued at lower of cast or net realizahle vaive,

(i} Consumabie stones, Wark in progress and Goods-in Transit are valued at cost,
fili} Cost Fofmulae used is @ither, FIRD or specific identificarion, as applicable,

G.

L

SALES
Reverue from operations is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonahle

to expect ultimate collection. Sates valua is excluding Sales Tax, excise duty and net of sales return,
if @iy,

RETIREMEMT BENEFITS

The Company contribates to grous gratuily policy with @ ife Insurance Corparation of India 25 per
actuarial valuation as on tha Balznce Sheet date for futere payment of Gratuity 10 empinveas.
Leave engashment and banus are accounted for as and whea paid,

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

{it Foreign currency transaclions ase atcounted st exchange rates prevaiing on the dote the
transactions take place or that appreximarcs the actual rate at the date of the ransactian. Al
exchange differences arsing in resaect of Torcign currency transdetions are ceals with in
Staternent of Peafit & Loss excoot inrospect of long tarm kabilities incurred for acqui- ng Fixed
Assets, in which case such differences are adjustes in the carrying amount of the respective

Fexed Assels,

(ily Adi Toreign currency assels and Habilities, if ary, as at the Balance Sheet date arg restated at
the applicable exchange rames provailing or Lhe date of financial statements,

tii} The Company is exposed to rurrency fluctuations on forelgn currency transactions, With a
vigw to minimize the wvaladiity amslng froen Aluctuations in the currency rates, the Cumpany
follows the formulsted risk management policies including Torward confrects arc other
derlvative instrumrents. Probofowe an such transactions inchuding unsettled transaclinns at
vear end IS recogrizecd = ehe Segie et af Frofit and Less.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
Research and development cost if any {other than cost of fiked assetls acquiren] are charged as an
expense in the year in which they are incurred through Lne natural heads af accounts,




K.

BEFERRED REVENUE EXPENSES

(I} Public/Shares lssue expenges are amortized over = period of 5 years
iy Prefiminary and deterred reverue expendidure are tobe amortizes aver 8 period of Fue years

INCOME T XP
{i} Income Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current charge for income

taxes s caleulated 17 accordance with the refovact tax regulations applicable to the

Company.

(i) The deferred tax charge ar crecit and the comesponding delered tay liabilitles or assets
are recognirzed wusing the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially cnacted by the
balance sheer date. Defersed Taxw asset are recognized oniy fo the cxterd e s
reasonabie coartalnty that the assets can be realized in fulure, Bowewer @ there s
unabsorbeo copreciatlon or carry ferward of (Gsses. deforred tax assats ars rECognized
anly if there 15 o viclual eertainty of reslizations of such asset, Deferred tan assels are
reviewed at each balance sheer date and are writter-dawn ar written-up 12 refiect the
amount that is reasonablyyyirtually certain [as the case may be) ta be realired.

(i} WMinimurn Allermate Tax (MATY Credi 5 recogrized a8 an asset, anly when, and to the
extent, there s convincitg evidenir that the company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period. The vear im whirh the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recopilzed
as an asset in accordance with the recomimendations contalred v the goidance nmote
msued but the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia {ICAL, the said asset is greated
by way of credit to the Statement of Profit & Less,

BOERRD C
Borrawlng costs that are directly attributable 10 the acquisitlon or construction of gualifving assets

are capitalzed as part of the cost of sueh assels. A gualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substartial period of tirme 0 2ol ready far interdeo wse. Al other Euurml,r.-.'ng cast is changed @
Slalermcent of Pralit and Loss,

IMIPAIRMENT OF ETS

Tiee Camparny Fs:esses at each Ezlance Sheet g: e whether thers s any indication thag an asse
may be impaired. iF any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverabie amout of
the assots. IF such recoverable amount of the assets ts less than its carfying amount, the rarying
amount is reduced 10 its recoverabla zrnaunt The reduction is treated as an impaiment [oss and
is recognized in the Statement of Pralt and Loss. if at the Balange Sheet gare there §5 an indicatian
that il a greviously assessedl inpairment foss no loager exists. the recoveradle amount s
reassessed and the asset |5 seflected at the recoverabld amount ifject o o maximuom of

deprecigted historical cast.




0. PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABIITY

A,

{i} Provision are récognized when the prasent abligation of & past event gives rise to 3 probable
outflow, emboedying econgmic benefits en settlement, and the amount of obligation ean he
reliably estimated. E

Nl Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed after a carelu evaluation of facts
and legal aspects of the matter (nvolved.

{iil} Provisions and Contingent Liabikties are reviewed at each Batance Sheet date
and adjusted ta reflect the current best estimates,

INVESTMENT
Lomg e [nvestments are stated at cost Cinaution In vaklug, o amy which i8 of teroarary nature

s ot pravided.

LEASE

Lease payments for Assers taken on gperating ledse dre recognized 25 a0 expense In ihe
Statermant of Profit and Loss over the period of (case.

GENERAL

Accounting policies nat spocifcaly roforred to are consistent with generally accepied accounting
policies.
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|NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT-CONSOLIDATED

To,
The WMembers of

marudhar Industries Limited,
Report an the Consolidated Financial Statemeilts

Wwe have audited the accompanying ransolidated financial statements of Marudhar Industries Limlted {"the
Company™), and its subsidiary (collactively vefarred to as "the Group”) which comprisg the Consalidated Balance
gheet as at March 31, 20416, the Cansaolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended on 31% March 2016, and a summarny of significant accaunting policies and other exalanatony
Information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's poard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{"the Act"} with respect to the preparation of thase consolidatad financlal statements that give 3 true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Group in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in india, including the fecounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule
7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 3014, This responslbility also Inciudes maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate secounting pollcies; making
judgements and pstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparatibn and presentation of the consolidated financial staterments that
give a true and fair view “and are free from material misstatement, w hether due to fraud or errof.

Auditar's Responsibllity

Our responsibility is 1o express an ppinian on these consolidated financial statements based an our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which @re reguired
ta be included in the audit repart under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under. we conducted our
audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with the ethical reguirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consalidated financial statements are free from rmaterial misstaternents.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence ahout the amounts and disclosures in the
cansolidated financial statements. The procedures salacter] depend on the suditor's judgment, including the
agcessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolldated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
errar. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial cantrol relevant to the Company's
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order o
design audit procedures that are appropriate o the clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apknian
on whether the Company has in place an adecuate intarnal financial control?i%sw%g financial reporting and the




prese

ntation of the consolidated financlal statements. We believe that the audit evidence wo have chtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinian on the consalidated financial statements.

Opini

on

In our apinion and to the best of our information and atcording fo the explanatlons given to us, and based an the
consideratlon of the reports of other auditors, an the financial statements of the subsidiarfes noted below, the
aforesald consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner =0 reqguired and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally secepted in India, of the consolldated

state

of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2018, and Its consalidated profit and its consolidated cash flows for the

vear ended on that date.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable and the information available with

th

e halding Company, that;

(a) We/father auditors whose reports we have relled upon have sought and obtained all the informatlon znd

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our zudit of
the aforesald consolidated financial statements,

{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

consalidated financlal statements have baen kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and the reports of the other auditors.

{c} The Consclidated Balance Sheet, the Consofitlater Statement af Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash

Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the relevant books of account maintzined for
the purpose of preparation of the consalidated financial statements,

[d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consclidated financial staternents comply with the Accounling Standerds

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e] On the basls of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as an 31st

{£}

March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the
statutary auditor of its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Graup companies ncorporated in
India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from Being appeinted as a directar in terms of Section 164 [2] of
the Act,

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary company which is incorporated In india, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial contrels system over financial reparting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2015, based on the
internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the ossential
components of intemal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internzl Financial Contenls Ower
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

{8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rufe 11 of the

Companfes {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, In our opirton end to the best of our Informatian end according
to the explanations given to us: f

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending ftigations on the consolicated
financial pasition of the Group. Refer Note 2.23 ro the consoiidated financial statements.

ii, The group did not have long term contracts Incluging derlvative contracts for which there were ary
material foreseeable losses, and

lii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investar Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and [ts subsidrw anies Incorporated in India.




Other Matters ]

We did nat audit the financlal statements of Sambhav Machinery Manufacturere Pvt. Ltd. (The subsidiary Company,
included in the consolidated financial staterments which constitute total assets of Rs. 16,802,597/- a3 at 31st tarch,
2016, Total revenue of R, 14,248,453 /-, Met Profiz of Rs, 3L AGE- and net cash Inflows amounting to Rs, 661,264/
for the year then ended. These financial statements and ather finandial information have been autlited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnishad to us, and our opinion on the conselidated financial statements to the
extent they have been derived from such financial statements is hased solely an the report of such auditars,

FOR, MEHTA LODHA & CO,
(FIRM REGD.NO: 106250W)

T L

o - S oo

PRAKASH D. SHAH
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATE: 30" May, 2016 - M.No.:-034363




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN: L91110GJ1983PLCO22203
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH, 2016

{Amt In Rs.)
Particulars Mote No. peat ABEL
31st March 2016 31st March 2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 2.01 117,932,250 117,532,250
Reserves & Surplus 2.02 248,903,470 230,665,457
Non Current Lighilities
Long-term borrowings 2.03 164,798,827 212,964,390
Peferred tax Liabilities (Net) 2.04 45,343,816 46,430,511
Current liohifities
Shart-term borrowings 2,05 548,056,587 412,383 336
Trade Payahles 2.06 147,121,597 144,120,817
| Other current liabilities 2.07 48,920,501 21,100,405
Short-term provisions 208 ' 1,545,663 2,930,407
TOTAL 1,322,622,711 1,188,528,083
ASSETS
Nan-current assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 2.09 420,996,122 425,014,037
Intangible Assets ] .09 8,178,321 8,316,937
Non-current Investments 2.10 63,375 63,375
Loans and Advances 2.14 12,903,523 17,624,148
Current Assets
Inventories 211 325,962,141 323,335,389
Trade Receivables 2.12 442,659,310 337,816,559
;74 Cash and Bank Balance 2.13 66,314,689 20,516,217
Short-term Loans and Advances 2.14 44,316,183 54,616,171
Other Current Assets 2.15 1,229,047 1,224,751
TOTAL 1,322,622,711 1,188,528,083
Significant Accounting Policies : 1
Motes on Financial 5Statements 2
As per our report of even date
For Mehta Lodha & Co. For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
ICA| Registration Mo: 106250W of Marudhaf Industries Limited
Chartered Accountants }
-— E : :3). = ~
Prakash D Shah Maresh 5. Jain Managing Director
Partner DIN:D0714499
fMember Ship No 34363 o
Bhauesh 5. Jah I:ure ctor

Place: Ahmedabad DIN:03091444

Date: 30th May 2016




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

' CIN: L91110GI1983PLC0O22203
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2016

{Amtin Rs.)
Particulars Note No. 2015-16 2014-15
INCOME
Revenue from operations 2.15 2,037,78R,478 2,066,405,495
COther Income 217 5,067,365 3,009,930
Total Revenue 2,042,855,843 2,069,505,425
EXPEMSES
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 2.18 1,341,264,485 1,327,471,044
Purchase of Traded goods 26,350,389 158,881,796
Changes in Inventory of Finished goods and 55
Work In Process : 31,548,211 {26,048,769)
Employee benefits expenses 2.20 54,608,474 50,212,068
Finance costs 2.21 71,075,380 54,275,047
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2.09 30,873,131 37,074,559
Cther Expenses 2,22 463,222,162 436,928 492
Total Expenses 2,018,942,232 2,038,744,237
Profit Before Tax 23,913,611 30,761,188
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 6,422,121 6,269,175
Add: MAT Credit Entitlement Utilised 303,235 546,099
6,725,356 6,815,274
Short/(Excess) Provision for Current Tax of Earlier Years
36,947 128,715
.Deferrad Tax Liablity (Assest) {1,086,695) 3,206,879
Wealth Tax - 5,602
" ‘Profit After Tax 18,238,003 20,604,718
Earnings per equity share: _
Basic and diluted 1.R0 20
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Maotes on Financial Statements 2

As per aur report of even date

For Mehta Lodha & Co.
ICAl Registration No: 106250W
‘Chartered Accountants

“Prakash D Shah
Partrer
Member Ship No 34363

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30th May 2016

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Marudhaf Industries Limited

4

[

Naresh 5. lain
DIN:007 14499

“Bhavesh 5. Ja _
DIN:03091444°

Managing Director

—r
Director




LT N ST T v ]

CIN: L91110GF1983PLC0O22203

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2016
e e A eld

2015-16
A, Cash Flow from operating activities {Amt.in Rs.)
Met profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 23,913,611
Adjustment for-
Depreciation 30,873,121
{Profit)/Loss on Fixed Assets {54,699)
Financial Expenses 71,075,380
Interest Income (2,401,231} 99,492,581
Operating profit before working capital changes 123,406,192
Adjustment for Changes In working capital
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivahles (104,842,751}
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventaries {2,626,252)
{Increase}/Decrease in Loans and Advances &
Other Current Asset 15,018,388
increase/{Decrease) inTrade payables 3,000,780
Increase/{Decraase] in Other Current Liabilities 27,820,094
Increase/{Decrease) in Short Term Provisions {1,959,543) {63,589,282)
Cash Generated from Operations 53,816,910
Direct taxes paid {6,189,576)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A 53,627,334
B. Cash flow from investing activitias
Purchase of Fixed Asset (Including Capital Work in Progress) (26,916,901)
Sale of Fixed Assets 255,000
interest Income 2,401,231
{increase)/Decrease in Bank Deposits (5,921,909)
MET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES E {30,182,579)
C. Cash flow from financing actlvitles
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (48,165,563)
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 135,672,751
Financial Expenses [71,075,38Q0)
MET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES C 16,431,808
MNET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+{) 39,876,563
Cash & Cash Equivalent (Cpening Balance) 3,202,849
Cash & Cash Equivalent {Clasing Balance] 43,179,412

As per our report of even date

For Mehta Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 106250W, .=

Prakash D Shah
Partner -
Member Ship No 34363

Place: Ahmedabad
Natear Nth Maw 014

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
of MarudHar Industries Limited

Marash 5. Jain
Managing Director
DIN:D0OF 14459

Bhave.*}l

Director
NAR-AMAGY A A A
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2.12

2.13

2.14

WL LHEEN D INVESTIVIENT 3

Particulars

Trade Investment {Quoted)

2500{2500) Equity Shares of As, 10/-each of Pernar Aluminium Ltd,
Market value of Share is Rs.600/- (P.Y Fs.725/-] :

Mon- Trade Investment

The Green Enviromeantal Service.Co-op Soclety

Investment in Subsidiary Company
Total

INVENTORIES

(A& valued,verified & certified by tha Management)

&, Raw Material
<Stack In Hand
-Goods in Transit

b, Work In Process

c. FInlshed Goods

d. Stores and Spares

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Total

12,057,106

{Unsecured & Considered good unless otherwise stated)

Owar Six Manths
Others

CASH AND BAMK BALANCE

Total

Particulars

Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Balances with Banks-Current Account
Cash an Hand

Other Bank Balances

Deposits with orlginal matusirty of mare than
3 months but less than or equal to 12 months™®

Tatal

*Kept as margih monay deposit

LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31 March 2016
(Amt in Rs.}

58,375

5,000

3,375

As at 31 March 2016
(Amt In Rs.)

134,708,012
146,765,118
119,013,399
44,307,197
15,876,427

335,962,141

As at 31 March 2016
{Amt tn Rs.)

64,784,127
377,875,183

442,659,310

As at 31 March 2016
(Amt In Rs.)

41,033,447
2,145,985

43,175,412

23,115 377

23,135,277

66,314,689

As at 31 March 2015
{Amt In Rs.)

548,375

5,000

63,375

As at 31 March 2015
{Am?1 [n Rs.)

91,138,577
12,318,931 103,457,508
154,514,754

a0,354,023

25,000,574

323,335,889

As at 31 March 2015
{Amt In Rs.)

11,798,822
326,017,737

337,816,550

As at 31 March 2015
{Armt In Rs.]

1,887,793
1,420,056
3,302,849

17,213,368

17,213,368

20,516,217

As at 31 March 2016

fs at 31 March 2015

Pattela {Amt In Rs.) (Amt In Rs.}
Mon- Current | Current Non- Current | Current

[Unsecured, Considered Good |

Advance Recoverable In Cash or Kind - 2,878,816 - 2,260,104
Advance for Capital Goods 1,667,876 - 7,660,712 -
Sundry Deposit 10,335,172 - 5,069,161 &
Advances to Staff 336,955 1,008,774 330,755 GEE, 284
Advances to Suppliers for Goods . 7471696 - 3,048,811
Balance with Revenua autharities 563,520 12,956,897 563520 48,622,971
Tatal 12,903,523 44,316,183 17,624,148 54,616,170




2.15

2.16

217

2.18

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

Interest accrued but not due on deposits

Total

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

Salas & Other Operatlonal Income
{includes Trading Sales of Rs. 3,24,73,813/ P ¥.R5.16,33,25,512/)

Total

Details of Product Sold

Finlshed Goods

Aluminium Falls, Strips Sheets aluminivm foll with paper
Laminated Foils, Blister Foils and Ingots

Flastlc and Printed Film

Others (including exclse duty and YAT/CST collected

on sales and Job Work Income)

Total

OTHER INCOME

Particulars

Interest Income
Insurance Claim
Profit an Sale of Vehicles
Kasar & Vatav

Duty Drawback Income

Total

T OF RAW MATER| MNSUMED
Opening Stock
Al - Purchase
Lecs : Closing stock

Tatal
DETAILS TERIAL CO ED

Alurninium Coils and scrap and Ingot
Granuals and Chemicals
Paper and Others

ETAILS OF C VENTOR]
Aluminium Colls and scrap and ingot
Granuals and Chemicals
Others

As at 31 March 2016
(Amit In Rs.)

As at 31 March 2015
[Amt In fs.}

1,228,047

1,224,751

1,229,047

1,224,751

2015-16
{Amt in Rs.)

2014-15
{Amtin Rs.)

2,037,788,478

2,068,405,49%

2,037, 788,478

2,066,405,495

430,905,850
262,408,564
261,663,571
487,817,494

560,445,373
334,073,189
BG4, 731,880
277,155,044

2,037,788,478

2,066,405,495

2015-16
{Amt in Rs.)

201d-15
{Amt In Rs.)

2,401,231
1,653,628
54,699

957,807

289754
141,830
1322
Ga7.024

5,067,365

3,099,930

2015-16
{Amtin Rs.)

2014-15
fAmt In Rs.)

103,457,508
1,372,514,985
{134,708,012)

53,049,798
1,376,578,754
{103,457 508

1,341,264,485

1,327,471,044

655,391,292
569,492,301
16,380,892

G50,837 722
758,032,567
18,600,755

1,341,264,485

1,322,471,088

§5,184,268
§3,811,234
5,713,510

62,332,006
35,650,283
65475139

134,708,012

103,457,508




2.19 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROCESS

2.20

2.21

Particulars

Inventories (at commencement)
- Finished Goods
- Work-in- Progress

Sub Total [A)
Inventarfes (at close)
- Finished Goads
- Waork-in- Progress

Sub Total {B)

INCREASE IN STOCK
PRODUCT WISE STOCK
Finished Goods [at commencement)
Aluminium Foils, Strips ,Sheets aluminkim foil with paper
Llaminated Foils, Blister Foils and Ingots
Plastic and Printed Film
Cthers

Finished Goods (at close)

Aluminium Foils, $trips ,Sheets aluminium foil with paper
Laminated Foils, Blister Foils and Ingots

Plastic and Printed Film

Others

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Allowances

Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds
Gratuity

staff Welfare

Total

FINANCE COST

Particulars

Interest & Finance Charges
Bank Charges & Commission
Interaest - Term Loan

Total

2015-16
(Amt in Rs.)

40,354,023
154,514,784

194,868,807

44,207,197
119,013,399

163,320,596

31,548,211

15,180,707
7,636,420
17,312,633
224,263

40,354,023

11,855,118
23,297,150
2,028,466
226,463

44,307,197

2015-16
{Amt In Rs.)

46,498,140
6,331,419
484,213
1,294,702

54,608,474

2015-16
[Amt In R5.)

57,990,685
6,422,932
6,661,763

2014-15
{Amt In Rs.)

33,373,058
135,446,980

168,820,028

40,354,023
154,514,784

194,868,807

{26,048,769)

15,255,662
10,133,295
¥, 786 8R4
193,217

33,373,058

15,180,707
7,636,420
17,312,633
224,263

40,354,023

2014-15
[Amt in Rs.)

40,902,493
5,554,324
2,440,356
1,314,895

50,212,068

2014-15
{Amt In Rs.)

45,896,542
4,168,624
4,159,881

71,075,380

54,225,047




= 222 OTHER EXPENSES

2.24

2.25

Power and Fuel
Repairs and Maintenance

- Plant & Machinery 3,257,084
- Building 153,243
- Others 358,398

Stores Consumption

Excise duty and VAT/CST collected on sales
Increase/(Decrease) in excise duty on Stock of Finished goods
Security Charges

Factory General

Water Charges

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Legal, Professlonal & Consultancy

Telephone Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Insurance Charges

Conveyance Expenseas

Foreign Exchange rate Fluctuation Loss/|Gain]
Payment to Auditors

Printing and Stationery

Postage and Telegram

Subcontracting

General Expenses

Loss an Derivaties Transcations

Cammissicn

Advertisement & 5Sales Promotion

Bad Debts & Vatav Kasar and Sundry Balance written Off [Net)
Total

Payment to Auditors

-Audlt Fees

-Other Matters

Contingent Liabilities:-

- Bills of Exchange discounted Rs.10.34 { Previous Year Rs, MIL Lacs)

- lncome Tax Rs, NIL [ Previous Year Rs. 4.54 Lacs}

Capital Commitments

2015-16
{Amt In Rs.)

91,383,406

3,768,715
68,315,658
275,885,128
(727,821)
180,485
2,644,621
236,005
154,400
6,064,272
1,938,466
902,321
339,187
1,454,588
1,141,624
(4,548,321)
194,633
362,502
220,867
352,539
559,311
1,984,762
2,060,175
3,180,577
5,173,892

463,222,162

86,500
108,133

184,633

2,120,495
731,711

S11,407

2014-15
{AmtIn Rs.)

78,934,113

1,363,612
78,496,470
249,641,407
632,008
160,003
2,089,197
285,772
152,500
8,013,813
1,160,653
954,724
371,143
1,353,380
1,186,836
2,370,411
74,916
342,434
473,683
290,803
478,495
1,117,087
1,924,230
1,860,719
794,993

436,928,452

71,545
3,371

74,816

Estimated amount of contracts remaining ta be executed on capital account {net of advances) and not provided for Rs.NIL (P.Y. Rs. NIL)

Related Party Disclosures

As required by Accounting Standard -18 "Related Parties Disclosure” notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards} Rules, 2006,
of related parties with whom transaction have taken place duiing the year are as follows:-

A, Relationships b
Key Management Personnel
M. Naresh 5. Jaln

Mr. Bhavesh 5. Jaln Director
Mr. Ugamra] Hundia Director
Mr. Prakashraj S Jain Director
Mr. Laherchand Jain Director
MWrs Mirmisha lain [Hrector

Managing Director




2.26

227

.28

229

230

hars Amangroetkaur Sethl

Spouse of Bhavesh 5 Jaln

{Rs. ini lacs)

Particulars Mrreant Year Previous year
Remuneration Pald : }

-Mr. Maresh 5. Jain 16.52 12,50

-Mr. Bhavesh 5. lain 16.52 12,94

-Rir. Lakerchand Jain 3.60 3.60
Receipt of Loan

-Mr. Maresh 5. Jain 18400 341.00

-Mr, Bhavesh 5, Jain ED.O0 139.00
Repayment of Loan

-Mr. MNaresh 5, Tain 2500 148.50

-Mir. Bhavesh 5. Jain 228,05 34.85
Salary

-Mrs. Mimisha Jain n.oon 9,58

-Mrs Amanpreetkaur Sethi 1995 1611
Qutstanding Payablas towards Remunaration

-Mr. MNaresh 5, Jain 0.87 053

-Mir. Bhavesh 5. Jain n0.87 0.83
QOutstanding Payables towards Salary

-Mrs Amanpreetkaur sethi 1.13 123
Cutstanding Payables towards loan

-Mr. Maresh 5. Jain 162,15 00

-Mir. Bhavesh 5, Jaln 192,79 311.15
Receivahle of Advances

=M, Laherchand Jain 299 800

Yalue of Imports calculated on CIF Basls {on acorual basis}

{Re. In lacs)

Particulars furrent year Previous year
Raw Material 4217, 16 32B5.87
Capital Gogds 121,46 45,77
Importad & Indlgenous Raw material Consumed
Particulars Current year Previous year
% Amount {In Lacs) % Amount [In Lacs)
Inported 25.44% 341244 12.41% 1647.42
Indigenious 74,.56% 10000, 20/ 87.58% 11627.29
Total 10000484 13412.64 100.00% 13274.71
Earnings In forelgn Exchange:Export at F.OLB, Value Rs. 466,25 Lacs (P.Y.R5, 345,55 Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previpus Year
a. Profit as per Statement of Prafit and Loss Account Avallable
for Shareholders [Rs.) 18,238,003 | 20,504,718
b. Weighted Average number of equity shares [Shares it no.s) 10,153,125 | 10,227,625
¢. Earning Per Share-Basic And Diluted (Rs.) 1.80 2.01
Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure [other than advances) as at year end:
Particulars Currency 31/03/2016 3170371016 310372015 31f03/2015
[Amt. in ‘ [Arnt. in Foreign
(Ame. in Rs) Forelgn incdniel Currency}
Buyers Cradit LSD 154,919,213 | 2343474 30,485,201 453,418
Debtors S0 2,808 30 o, 10,581 2,663,818 £2 1595
-\4;' p |-|v_ Al

o N\




L.31 The Company is engaged in the husiness af manufacturing of Aluminium Foils, Strips, Sheets, Cails and Manufacturing of Plastic Filrms, Laminated Frinted
Pouch & Laminated Printed Films. In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard-17, "Segment Repoiing” notified under the Companies
(Accounting Stnadards) Rules 2006, tha company's business segments are considered primary reportable business segments. Segments have beeen
Identified in line with Accounting Standard on Segment reporting (A5-17) taking into account with the nature of product znd differentiyl Fisk and returns,

2.32

2.33

2.34

Prirnary Reportable Segment (Buslness Segment}

Particulars Taluminium|  Plasticfilms, | Unallocable Total
Falls, 5trips| Laminated Printed
and Colls | Pouch & Laminated
Printed Fims
Gross Revenue from Operations 10,003.43 10,292.20 82,25 20,377,858
[9,936.76) 110,674.52) (52,78} {20,564,06)
Segrent results before Other Incame and Finance Cost 135,07 F53. 85 5.30 3=l o e
(225.00} (595.65) 1.79 (218.56)
Cther Income 3738 13,25 - 5057
[5.86) (9.5a} (15.60) 131.00)
finance Cost - - 710,75 T10.75
- [542.25) [542.25)
Met Prafit before tax 176,45 76714 {704.45) 239,14
230,86} [BOS.15) 57844 (307.81}
Sagrment Assets £,299.50 d4,036.35 540,38 13,228,253
[7,790.45) {3,722,88) {371.92) 111,585.25;
Sepment Liabilities 2,158.15 794,85 BO4.87 9,557.a7
970,23} [655.55)| (6,773.51} [8,505,29)
segment Depreciatian 23185 75.99 0.8% aneis
{289.51) [B0.47) 077 1370.75)
Capital Expenditure
Tangible [ 14726 115.47 644 268,17
[185.32) [46.60) - (241,92
Mote: Figures in brackets reprasent figures of previous year, D
Secondary Reportable Segment {Geographical by Customers)
Farticulars In India Culslde India Total
Segment Reveriue 18.911.53 466.35 20,377.88
120,268.32) [395.73]| (20,664.05)
Segmeant Ascets 13,197.28 IR.G7 13,226.23
[11,858.52) {26.64) | {11,885,26)

Ouring the Financlal year 2013-14, the company has imported Capital Goods under Zero duty EPCS Scheme and saved duty
amanting to Rs, 73,97,985/- . Against the said duty saved, the company is under obligation o export goods worth six times of the
duty saved within a period of six years from the date of fssue of Authorfzation.

The Carnpany is in process to fill up the post of Company Secretary.

Sales Includes sales of fixed asset made by Sambhav Machinery Mfrs Private Limited of Rs, 12,22, 620/-(P.¥. Rs. 52, 78,000/~ to its
Helding Company Marudhar Industries Limited and to that extent the safes |s sverstated.




2,34 In the opinlon of the Board of Directors,the currant agsets,laans and advances are approximately of the value stated,if realised in the ordinary course of

the buginess.There Is ne cantingent liabilty other than stated ahove and provisions for all known liabilities are adequate. Sems of accounts of trade
payables, trade recelvables, loans & advances including squared up accounts and unsecured loan are subject te canfirmation from the respactive partics
and necessary adjustments and/'or proper classification thereaf, if gny ,will be rade an its reconelliation and/or settlerment, The classiication ferauping
of iterns of the accounts are made by the management, on the basls of the avallable data with the cernpany and which kas baen ralied vpon by the

auditors.

As per our report of even date

For Mehta ia tha & Co.
[CAl Reglstration No: 1062500
Chartarad Accountants

........ ———1_.__E? :

Prakash D Shah i_
Partner
Member Ship No 34363

Placa: Ahmedabad
Date: 30th May 2016

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Marudhay Industries Limited

Maresh 5, Jaln Managing Diractar

Clrector

DIN:030%1444



Form Mo, MGT-11
Proxy form

{Prrsuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of Compatties (Manngement and
Administration) Eules, 2014

CIN: _ LY1110G]1983P1.C022203

Name of the company: MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
L]

Registered office 611, G.LD.C. Phase IV,

Watva Industrial Estate, Valva
Ahmedabad - 382 445

Name of the member (s):
Registered Address:
E-mail [D:

Faolio No/Client D

DPID:
I/we , being the member (s) of _ _ shares of Marudhar Industries Limited , hereby appoint
1. MName:
Address:
E-mail ID: Signature:___ ot failing him
2. MName:
Address;
E-mail ID: Signature : or failing him
3. MName:
Mddress:

E-mail ID: Signature:




as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behall al the 33+
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the on Friday, 30 day of September,
2016 at the Registered Office of the Company situaled at 611, G.LD.C. Phase IV, Vatva
Industrial Eslate, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382 445 at 12:00 noon and at anv adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. Adoption of Annual Accounts of Company as on 31% March, 2016.
2. Appoint a director in place of Mrs, Nimisha Jain who relires by rolation and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.
3. Ratify appointment of Auditor and to fix their remuneration for thL financial vear 2016-
3 b7
Signed this ......... day of......ooeeeiienn,, 2006
Signature of shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.



